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HAWORTH SCHOOL DISTRICT

¢
Paul Arilotta, Ed. D., Superintendent & Board Secretary
Deborah B. Jancek, Assistant Principal

November 11, 2010

Honorable President and

Members of the Board of Education
HAWORTH SCHOOL DISTRICT
205 Valley Road

Haworth, New Jersey 07641

Dear Board Members:

The comprehensive annual financial report of the Haworth School District (District) for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2010, is hereby submitted. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the date
and completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the
management of the Board of Education (Board). To the best of our knowledge and belief, the
data presented in this report is accurate in all material respects and is reported in a manner
designed to present fairly the financial position and results of operations of the various funds and
account groups of the District. All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an
understanding of the District’s financial activities have been included.

The comprehensive annual financial report is presented in four sections: introductory, financial,
statistical and single audit. The introductory section includes this transmittal letter, the District’s
organizational chart and a list of principal officials. The financial section includes the general
purpose financial statements and schedules, as well as the auditor’s report thereon. The
statistical section includes selected financial and demographic information, generally presented
on a multi-year basis. The District is required to undergo an annual single audit in conformity
with the provisions of the Single Audit Act of 1984 and the U. S. Office of Management and
Budget Circular A-133, “Audits of State and Local Governments”, and the state Treasury
Circular Letter 04-04 OMB, “Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants
and State Aid Payments.” Information related to this single audit, including the auditor’s report
on the internal control structure and compliance with applicable laws and regulations and
findings and recommendations, are included in the single audit section of this report.

1 REPORTING ENTITY AND ITS SERVICES: The Haworth School District is an
independent reporting entity within the criteria adopted by the GASB as established by NCGA
Statement No. 3. The Haworth Board of Education and all its schools constitute the District’s
reporting entity,

The District provides a full range of educational, services appropriate to grade levels K through
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205 Valley Road € Haworth, NJ 07641 € www.haworth.org
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8. These include regular as well as special education for handicapped yvoungsters. The district
completes the 2009-2010 fiscal year with an enrollment of 487 students, which is 19 students
less than the previous year’s enrollment. The following details the changes in the student
enrollment of the District over the last six years.

Average Daily Enrollment

Fiscal Student Enrollment Percent Change
2004 — 2005 523 : + 1.4%
2005 - 2006 545 + 4.4%
2006 — 2007 528 : —3.1%
2007 — 2008 495 —6.3%
2008 — 2009 506 +2.2%
2009 — 2010 487

2) ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK: The Borough of Haworth is a small
community within the County of Bergen. Its economic condition and population is stable. No
new housing developments are expected within the near future. Therefore, no substantial
increase to the annual daily enrollment is expected in the short term.,

3) MAJOR INITIATIVES: Students continued to score above the state and national
averages on the NJ ASK tests. We have established and met our goals in technology and
science, as well as in curriculum, community relations and staff development. We have a 0%
drop out rate. One hundred percent of our children go on to secondary education.

4) INTERNAL ACCOUNTING CONTROLS: Management of the District is responsible
for establishing and maintaining an internal control structure designed to ensure that the assets of
the District are protected from loss, theft or misuse and to ensure that adequate accounting data
are compiled to allow for the preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The internal, control structure is designed to provide
reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable
assurance recognizes that: (1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be
derived; and (2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by
management.

As a recipient of federal and state financial assistance, the District also is responsible for
ensuring that an adequate iternal control structure is in place to ensure compliance with
applicable laws and regulations related to those programs. This internal control structure is also
subject to periodic evaluation by the District management,

Phone (201) 384-5526 € Fax (201) 384-8619
205 Valley Road 4 Haworth, NJ 07641 € www. haworth.org
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As part of the District’s single audit described earlier, tests are made to determine the
adequacy of the internal control structure, including that portion related to

federal and state financial assistance programs, as well as to determine that the District
has complied with applicable laws and regulations.

5) BUDGETARY CONTROLS: In addition to internal accounting controls, the
District maintains budgetary controls. The objective of the budgetary controls is to
ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied in the annual appropriated budget
approved by the voters of the municipality. Annual appropriated budgets are adopted for
the general fund, the special revenue fund, and the debt service fund.

The final budget amount as amended for the fiscal year is reflected in the financial
section.

An encumbrance accounting system is used to record outstanding purchase commitments
on a line item basis. Open encumbrances at year-end are either canceled or are included
as re-appropriations of fund balance in the subsequent year. Those amounts to be re-
appropriated are reported as reservations of fund balance at June 30, 2010,

6) ACCOUNTING SYSTEM AND REPORTS: The District’s accounting records
reflect generally accepted accounting principles, promulgated by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The accounting system of the District is
organized on the basis of funds and account groups. These funds and account groups are
explained in “Notes to the Financial Statements”, note 1.

Phone (201) 384-5526 € Fax (201) 384-8619
205 Valley Road € Haworth, NJ 07641 ¢ www.haworth.org
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7) FINANCTAL INFORMATION AT FISCAT YEAR-END: As demonstrated by
the various statements and schedules included in the financial section of this report, the
District continues to meet its responsibility for sound financial management. The
following schedule presents a summary of the general fund, special revenue fund and
debt service fund revenues and expenditures for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010, and
the amount and percentage of increases in relation to prior year revenues.

REVENUE AMOUNT PERCENT OF | INCREASEADECREASE) | PERCENT INCREASE/
TOTAL FROM 2007 (DECREASE)
Local Sources $7,584,640 87.18% $211,606 28%
State Sources $965,403 11.09% $36,117 38%
Federal Sources $149,527 1.73% $45,995 44,42
TOTAL $8,699,570 100%

The increase in Local Sources is attributed to an increase in the local tax levy of
$285,312, and decreases in Miscellancous Revenue of $28,429 and Tuition decrease of
$45,277.

The increase in State Sources is attributed 1o an increase in General Fund State Sources
of $36,117.

The increase in Federal/Other Sources is attributed to an increase in grant awards of
$45,995.

EXPENDITURES AMOUNT PERCENT OF INCREASE PERCENT

TOTAL (DECREASE) INCREASE/
FROM 2009 {(DECREASE)

Current Expense: :

Instruction $3,356,506 39.73% $(177,064) (5.01%)

Support _ 4,317,529 51.12 (15,967} (.036)

Services

Capital Outlay (47,646} (100)

Special Revenue:

Federal | 150,292 | 1.78 L 46,760 ] 45.16

Debt Service:

Principal 459,693 5.44 36,844 8.71

Interest 162,420 1.93 (73,547) (31.16)

TOTAL $8,446,440 100% {(230,620) TOTAL

Phone (201) 384-5526 ¢ Fax (201) 384-8619
205 Valley Road € Haworth, NJ 07641 ¢ www.haworth.org
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&) DEBT ADMINISTRATION: On June 30, 2010, the District’s outstanding debt
included two loans and serial bonds as follows:

OUTSTANDING LOAN RATE
AMOUNT
Small Project Loan $ 207,475.00 5.288%
Safe School Low Interest Loan $ 52,368.00 1.5%
1999 Serial Bonds $2,137,000.00 3.75-4.00%
2004 Serial Bonds $2,315,000.00 2.00-5.00%

9) CASE MANAGEMENT: The investment policy of the District is guided in large
part by state statute as detailed in “notes to the Financial Statements”, Note 2. The
District has adopted a cash management plan which requires it to deposit public funds in
public depositories protected from loss under the provisions of the Governmental Unit
Deposit Protection Act (GUDPA). GUDPA was epacted in 1970 to protect
Governmental Units from a loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking institution in
New Jersey. The law requires governmental units to deposit public funds only in public

depositories located in New Jersey, where the funds are secured in accordance with the
Act.

10)  RISK MANAGEMENT: the Board carries various forms of insurance, including
but limited to general liability, automobile liability and comprehensive/collision, hazard
and theft insurance on property and contents, and fidelity bonds.

11)  OTHER INFORMATION: Independent Audit -State statues require an annual
audit by independent certified public accountants or registered municipal accountants.
The accounting firm of Samuel Klein & Co., P. C. CPAs, was selected by The Board. In
addition to meeting the requirements set forth in state statutes, the audit also was
designed to meet the requirements of the Single Audit Act of 1984 and related OMB
Circular A-133 and state Treasury Circular Letter 04-04 OMB. The auditor’s report on
the general statements and schedules is included in the financial section of this report.
The auditor’s reports related specifically to the single audit are mcluded in the single
audit section of this report.

Phone (201) 384-5526 @ Fax (201) 384-8619
205 Valley Road € Haworth, NJ 07641 € www.haworth.org
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12) ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS: We would like to express our appreciation to the
members of The Haworth School Board for their concern in providing fiscal
accountability to the citizens and taxpayers of the school district and thereby contributing
their full support to the development and maintenance of our financial operation. The
preparation of this report could not have been accomplished without the efficient and
dedicated services of the administrative support staff of the school district.

Respectfully submitted,

f’f/ Z;/ ///”
- (/z’?!f i’ _/&f, :

Paul Asilotta, Ed. D.
Superintendent/Principal/Board Secretary

PA/ke
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SAMUEL KLEIN AND COMPANY

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

550 BroaD STREET, 11TH FLOOR 36 WesT Mav STREET, Surre 301
NEWARK, N.J. 07102-4543 FrReEHOLD, N.J. 07728-2201
PHONE (973) 624-6100 PHONE (732) 780-2600

Fax {973} 624-6101 Fax (732) 780-1030

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Honorable President and Members
of the Board of Education

Haworth Borough School District

County of Bergen

Haworth, New Jersey 07641

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Board of Education of the
Haworth Borough School District in the County of Bergen, State of New Jersey, as of and for the year ended June
30, 2010, which collectively comprise the School District's basic financial statements as listed in the {able of
contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Haworth Borough School District’s management.
QOur responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America;
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller

General of the United States; and audit requirements as prescribed by the Division of Finance, Department of -

Education, State of New Jersey. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstaternent. An audit includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for
our opinions.

In our opinicn the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate
remaining fund information of the Haworth Borough Board of Education, in the County of Bergen, State of New
Jersey, as of June 30, 2010, and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, for
the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated September 15, 2010 on
" our consideration of the Haworth Borough Board of Education’s internal control over financial reporting and on our
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other
matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over
financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit.

MEMBERS AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
www. samuelkiein-cpa~rma.com
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The Management Discussion and Analysis on pages 15 through 21 are not a required part of the basic financial
statements but are supplementary information required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America. We have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of
management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the required supplementary information.
However, we did not audit the information and express no opinion on it.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise
the Haworth Borough Board of Education’s basic financial statements. The accompanying introductory section
and other supplementary information such as the combining and individual fund financial statements, long-term
debt schedules and statistical tables are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part
of the basic financial statements. The combining and individual fund financial statements and long-term debt
schedules listed in the table of contents have been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
basic financial statements and, in our cpinicn, are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic
financial statements taken as a whole. The introductory section and statistical tables have not been subjected to
the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and accordingly, we express no
opinion on them.

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance are presented for
purposes of additional analysis as required by U.8. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of
States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, and New Jersey OMB’s Circular 04-04, Single Audit
Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid respectively, and are not a required part of the
basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of
the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic
financial statements taken as a whole.

J. FACCONE
Ic School Accountant #194

SAMUEL K%::D co A:a/

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTA

Newark, New Jersey
September 15, 2010
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

This section of the Haworth School District's annual financial report presents our discussion and analysis of
the District’s financial performance during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010. Please read it in conjunctron
with the District’s financial statements, which follow this section. : :

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This annual report consists of three paris - management’s
discussion and analysis (this section), the basic financial
statements, and required supplementary information. The basic
financial statements include two kinds of statements that present different views of the District;

Figure A-1, Required Components of the
District’s Annual Financial Report

o The first two statements are government-wide financial ; -
statements that provide bloth long-term and  short-term |, s Basic Required
information about the District’s overall financial status. Disewssion Financial Supplementary

and Statements Information

e The remaining statements are fund financial statements that |-
focus on individual parts of the government, reporting the ) X
District’s operations in more detail than the gevernment-wide
statements.

e The governmental funds statements tell how general ' P
government services were financed in the short ferm as well
as what remains for future spending. Government Wide pund Z"Z

Statemants Statements 7 2l

e The proprietary fund statements reflect operations that are Statenents
financed and operated in a manner similar to private business
enterprises.

 Fiduciary fund statements provide information about the Summary <277 "> Detail
financial relationships in which the District acts solely as a
frustee or agent for the benefit of others, o whom the resources in question belong.

The financia!l statements also include notes that explain some of the information in the financial statements
and provide more detailed data. The statements are followed by a section of required supplementary
information that further explains and supports the information in the financial statements. Figure A-1 shows
how the required parts of this annual report are arranged and related to one another.

Government-Wide Statements

The government-wide statements report information about the District as a whaole using accounting methods
similar to those used by private-sector companies. The statement of net assets includes all of the
government’s assets and liabilities. All of the current year's revenues and expenses are accounted for in the
statement of activities regardless of when cash is received or paid.

The two government-wide statements report the District's net assets and how they have changed. Net assets
- the difference between the District’'s assets and liabilities—is one way to measure the District’s financial
healih or position.

15



The government-wide financial statements of the District include the Governmenta! activities. Most of the
 District's basic services are included here, such as instruction, extracurricular activities, curriculum and staff
development, health services and general administration. Property taxes and grants finance most of these

Overtime, increases or decreases in the District's net assets are an indicator of whether its financial
health is improving or deteriorating, respectively.

To assess the overall health of the District, one needs to consider additional nonfinancial factors
such as changes in the District's tax base, facility conditions, required educational programs and
other factors.

activities. The School District maintains one business-like activity, the After School Program.

Fund Financial Statements

The fund financial statements provide more detailed information about the District's most significant funds -
Funds are accounting devices that the District uses to keep track of specific
sources of funding and spending for particular purposes. The School District's major governmental funds are

not the District as a whole.

the General Fund, the Special Revenue Fund, and Debt Service Fund.

The District has the following kinds of funds:

Governmental Funds - Most of the District's basic services are included in governmental funds,
which focus on (1) how cash and other financial assets that can readily be converted to cash flow
in and out and (2) the balances left at year-end that are available for spending. Consequently, the
governmental fund statements provide a detailed shori-ferm view that helps you determine whether
there are more or fewer financial resources that can be spent in the near future to finance the
District's programs. Because this information does not encompass the additional long-term focus
of the government-wide statements, additional information is provided at the bhottom of the
governmental funds statement, or on the subsequent page, that explains the relationship (or
differences) between them.

Proprietary Funds accrued to report the cost of providing goods and services to students on a
continual basis where the infent is to recover said costs through user charges.

Fiduciary Funds - The District is the trustee, or fiduciary, for certain funds. It is also responsible for
other assets that - because of a frust arrangement - can be used only for the trust beneficiaries.
The District is responsible for ensuring that the assets reported in these funds are used for their
intended purposes. All of the District’s fiduciary activities are reported in a separate statement of
fiduciary net assets and a statement of changes in fiduciary net assets. These activities are
excluded from the District's government-wide financial statements because the District cannot use
these assets to finance its operations.

16



FINANCIAL ANALYSIS CF THE DISTRICT AS A WHOLE
The statement of Net Assets provides the perspective of the School District as a whole.

Table 1 provides a summary of the School District's Net Assets at June 30, 2010 and 2009,

TABLE 1
NET ASSETS
ASSETS 010 2008 Change
Current and Other Assets $ 565653.36 $ 28921760 $ 276,435.78
Noncurrent Assets 7,136,717.91 7,250,665.35 {113,947 .44)
Total Assets $7,702371.27 $ 7,539,882.95 $ 162,488.32
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities $ B84,452.15 $ 43,682.02 $ 40,77013
Long-Term Liabilities 4,811,358.14 5,271,441.60 (460,083.48)

Total Liabilities

$ 4,895,810.29

$ 5315,123.62

341931359

NET ASSETS
Invested in Capital Assets, Net
of Debt $ 2,405,191.33 $ 2,057,022 87 $ 348,168.46
Restricted for Other Purposes 262,319.38 71,890.39 190,428.09
Unrestricted 139,050.27 95,846.07 43,204.20
TOTAL NET ASSETS $ 2,806,560.98 $ 2,224,759.33 $ 581,801.65
The amount of Net Assets reported as “Restricted for Other purposes” is outlined below:
2010 009 Change
Reserve for Encumbrances $ 59,827.75 3 10,713.43 $  49,114.32
Capital Reserve 202,491.83 42 462 .96 160,028.67
Designated for Subsequent Year's
Expenditures - 18,714.00 (18,714.00)
Restricted Net Assets $ 262,319.38 $ 71,890.39 $ 19042899
The amount of Unrestricted Net Assets is outlined below:
2010 2009 Change
Governmental Activities $100,378.25 $ 72,826.09 $ 27,552.16
Business-Type Activities 38,672.02 23,019.98 15,652.04
Unrestricted Net Assets $139,050.27 $  95,846.07 $ 4320420




Compensated Absences due to retirements have always been paid through the general fund budget
appropriation and will continue to be funded in this manner. The School District has never failed to meet its
contractual obligation for Compensated Absences.

The State of New Jersey due to its financial condition withheld from all school districts their obligation to fully
fund the District's State Aid amount by not paying the final two aid payments in June 2010.

Table 2 shows the changes in Net Assets for fiscal year 2010 and 2009.

Functions/Programs

Governmental Activities:
Instruction:
Regular
Special Education
Cther Special Instruction
Other Instruction
Special Schools
Support Services:
Tuition
Student and Instruction Related
Services
School Administrative Services
General Administrative Services
Plant Operations and Maintenance
Pupil Transportation
Business and Other Support
Services

Debt Service:

Interest and Other Charges
Unallocated Depreciation

Total Governmental Activities

Business-Type Activities:
Enterprise Fund -
Total Primary Government

General Revenues
General Purpose Property Taxes
Taxes Levied for Debt Service
Restricted Federal and State Aid
Tuition
Miscellaneous Income

Total General Revenue

Change in Net Assets

TABLE 2
Changes in Net Assets
Governmental Business-Type 2010 2009
Activities Activities Total Total
$ 3,324,374.40 $ $ 3.324,374.40 $ 3,518,080.48
479,745.81 479,745.81 434,580.36
116,086.22 116,086.22 108,452 .68
33,463.29 33,463.29 49,262.55
23,699.46 23,699.46

254,459.69 254,459.69 436,892.03
1,024,326 .46 1,024,326.46 964,202.29
327,603.19 327,603.19 255,846 .64
367,698.06 367,698.06 387,555.53
824,886.34 824,886.34 827,597 .65
132,515.12 132,515.12 166,956.63
252 959.60 2562,959.60 238,466.62
197,959.18 197,959.18 176,100.40
111,525.00 111,525.00 114,415.55
7,471,301.81 7,471,301.81 7.678,419.41
94,721.05 94,721.05 120,957.35
7,471,301.81 94,721.05 7,566,022.86 7,799,376.76
7,030,298.00 7,030,298.00 6,759,202.00
544,101.00 544,101.00 529,185.00
453,576.00 453,576.00 457 289.00
- - 45,277.00
9,476.42 110,373.09 119,849.51 163,115.58
8,037 ,451.42 110,373.09 8,147,824 51 7,954,768.58
$ 566,149.61 $ 15,652.04 $ 581801.65 P 276,34917

The majority of all revenue for the Haworth School District is collected through property taxes. Property taxes
made up a total of 94.2% of revenues for governmental activities for the District. Annually, the school district
must seek voter approval of the tax levy to support the District's operations. Formula State Aid made up only
5.64% of revenues for governmental activities.
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The largest share of the program expenses for the District is for the cost of direct services to the District's
students. These services cover (see Table 2) Instruction, Special Education, Other Special Instruction, Other
Instruction, Special Schools Student and Instruction-Related Services and make up a total of $5,001,685.64
or 66.95% of the total expenses for fiscal year 2010.

The next display, Table 3, shows the net cost of services. That is, it identifies the cost of these services
supported by tax revenue and unrestricted State entitlements.

TABLE 3
Net Cost of Net Cost of
Services 2010 Services 2009
[nstruction $ 3,977,369.18 $4.110,386.07
Support Services:
Tuition 254 459.69 436,882.03
Student and Instruction Related Services 1,024, 326.46 964,202.29
Board of Education, Administrative,

Fiscal and Business 948,260.85 881,869,009
Operation and Maintenance of Plant 824 886.34 _ 827,597.65
Pupil Transportation 132,515.12 166,956.63
Interest on Long-Term Debt 197,959.18 176,100.40

Total Expenses $ 7,350,776.81 $7.564,004.16

A description of each service provided by the School District is detailed as foliows:

Instruction expenditures include activities directly dealing with the teaching of pupils and the
interaction between teacher and pupils.

Tuition expenditures are for Education Services for pupils residing in the School District and include
placements in private, county, and state facilities.

Student and Instructional Related Services expenditures include the activities involved with assisting
staff with the centent and process of teaching to pupils. Also, included are Attendance and Social
Work Services, Health Services and Guidance, Child Study and Educational Media Services.

Board of Education, Administration, Fiscal and Business Expenditures are associated with
administration and financial supervision of the District.

Operation and Maintenance of Plant expenditures involve keeping the school grounds, buildings and
equipment in an effective working condition.

Pupil transportation is the expenditure for conveying students between home and school and from
school to other school activities as provided by state and federal law.

Interest on long-term debt expenditures are for interest on outstanding bonds.
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Business-Type Activities

The School District operates a business-type activity for the After School and Enrichment Programs. The
programs are self-supporting and did not require board contributions to support operations during fiscal year
2010.

For the current school year, the After School Program had a increase in net assets of $19,156.64. Ending
Net Assets for the After School Program was $38,252.30. Ending Net Assets for the Enrichment Program
was $419.72.

Financial Analysis of the District’s Funds

The District's governmental funds are accounted for using the modified accrued basis of accounting.
Revenues from Governmental Fund types totaled $8,699,570.20. The largest part of revenue comes from the
local tax levy, which makes up 87% of the total revenues. The increasing reliance on local tax levy is caused
by the lack of increasing State funding.

General Fund Budgeting Highlights

The District's budget is prepared according to the State of New Jersey budget laws and is based on receipts,
disbursements and an encumbrance system. The most significant budgeted funds are the General Fund,
Special Revenue Fund and Debt Service Fund.

During the fiscal year 2010, the District amended its budget several times by Board approved transfers. The
State of New Jersey budget guidelines provide flexibility for school districts to amend budget line items upon
the Board of Education’s approval when the district's priorities are modified during the year.

The General Fund final budget revenue was $7,904,227.14 representing an $234,951.92 (3%) increase from
fiscal year 2009. The net increase was primarily due to increased local tax levy and a decrease in state aid.
Fiscal year 2010 General Fund budget expenditures were $7,674,034.57, representing a decrease of
$240,677.07 (3%) from the previous year. Regular Instruction accounted for most of the budget's decrease.

Capital Assets and Debt Administration

Capital Assets

At the end of fiscal year 2010, the Haworth School District had $9,199,246.47 in building and improvements,
$1,324,500.00 in land, $1,007,854.98 in equipment.

Table 4 below shows the Net Capital Assets after total accumulated depreciation:

TABLE 4
Land _ $ 1,324,500.00
Building and Improvements 9,199,246.47
Equipment 1,007,854.98
Totals at Historical Cost 11,531,601.45
Total Accumulated Depreciation 4414 566.98

Net Capital Assets $ 711703447
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Debt Administration

At June 30, 2010, the District had $4,452,000.00 in bonds outstanding, $375,000.00 due within one year.
More detailed information about the District's debt is presented in the notes to the financial statements.

TABLE 5
Loans Payable $ 259,843.14
Bonds Payable 4,452,000.00
Total $4,711,843.14

Economic Factors and Next Year's Budget

The largest factor that will affect the School District budget in the next fiscal year is the amount of State Aid
the District will receive from the State of New Jersey. The District's reliance on local tax levy will continue to
dominate the revenue picture unless the State begins to fund their legal fair share of education expenses.
The projection for State Aid is still flat based upon the current economic trends.

On the expenditure side, the cost of educating Special Education students is still rising and this trend appears
to be continuing. The cost of contractual obligations for employee health care is still an uncontrolled expense.

If estimates are realized, the District's budgeting fund balance is not expected to change appreciably by the
close of 2010.

Contacting the District’s Financial Management

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers and creditors with a general overview of the
District's finances and to demonstrate the District's accountability for the funding it receives. If you have any
questions about this report or need additional financial information, you can contact the Boeard
Secretary/Business Administrator’s office at Haworth School District, 205 Valley Road, Hawoerth, New Jersey
07641
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A. DISTRICT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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HAWORTH BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Receivables, Net
Restricted:

Capital Reserve Account
Deferred Bond Issue Costs, Net
Capital Assets, Net (Note 7)

Total Assets
LIABILITIES

Payables, Net
Deferred Revenue
Interfund Payable
Accrued Interest on Long-Term Debt
Payable to Federal Government
Payable to Local Government
Noncurrent Liabilities (Note 8):

Pue Within One Year

Due Beyond One Year

Total Liabilities

NET ASSETS

Invested in Capital Assets, Net
of Related Debt
Restricted for:
Other Purposes
Unrestricted

Total Net Assets

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2310

A1
Governmental Business-Type

Activities Activities Total
$ 298,040.51 $42,025.29 $ 340,085.80
19,100.33 3,995.60 23,095.93
202,491.63 202,491.63
19,683.44 19,683.44
7,117,034.47 7,117,034.47
$7,656,350.38 346,020.89 37,702,371.27
$ $ 7.348.87 $ 7.348.87
0.16 - 0.16
304.60 - 304.60
72,843.52 - 72,843.52
3,953.00 3,953.00
2.00 2.00
436,679.63 438,679.63
4 374,678.51 4,374,678.51
4,888,461.42 7,348.87 4,895,810.29
2,405,191.33 2,405,191.33
262,319.38 262,319.38
100,378.25 38,672.02 139,050.27
$2,767,888.96 $38,672.02 $2,806,560.98
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B. FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
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ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Other Receivables

Interfunds Receivable

Receivables from Other Governments
Capital Reserve Account

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liahilities:
Cash Deficit
Interfunds Payable
Payabte 1o Federal Government
Payabie to Local Governmant
Beferred Revenue
Total Liabilities

Fund Balances:
Reserved for:
Encumbrances
Capital Reserve Account
Deslignated for Subsequent Year's
Expenditures
Unreserved, Reported in;
General Fund
Debt Service Fund
Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

HAWORTH BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 34, 2010

Special Debt
General Revenue Service
_Fund Fung_ _Fund
$ 262,499.02 3 § 35,868.33
7,166.65
143.68
7,510.00 4,280.00
202,451.63
5 479,810.98 $ 4,280.00 $ 35,868.33
3 $ 32684 $
304.60
3,953.00
2.00
0.16
306.60 4,280.00
58,827.75
202,491.83
270.00
217,185.00
35,598.33
4758,504.38 35,868.33
$ 47981098 $ 4,280.00 $ 35,868.33

Total Fund Balance above

Amaunts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Net
Assets (A-1) are different because:

The costs associated with the issues of the various bonds are
expensed in the governmental funds in the year the bends are
issued but are capitalized on the statement of net assets. The
bond issuance costs are $33,914.97 and the accumulated
amertization is $14,231.53 (See Note 6}.

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial
resources and therefere are not reported in the funds. The
cost of capital assets is $11,531,601.45 and the accumulated
depreciation is $4,414,566.98 (See Nofe 7).

Long-term liabilities, including bonds, loans and leases payable
are not payable in the current period and therefore are not
reported as liabilities in the funds (See Note 8).

Certain Liabilities are not due and payable in the current period,
and therefore, are not reparted in funds:
Accrued Interest Payable:
{Accrued Interest is a current liability that will be paid from
the debt service fund. Therefore, the liability reduces the
restricted for debt service net asset balance.)

Nei assets of governmental activities (A-1)

Total
Governmental
Funds

$ 298,367.35
7,166.65

143.68
11,790.00

202,491.63

§ s18.950.31

3 326.84
304.60
3,953.00

2.00

0.18

4,5686.60

59,827.75
202,491,683

270,00

217,185.00
35,598.33

515,372.71

$  519,856.31

$ 51537271

19,683.44

7.117,034.47

(4,811,358.14)

(72,843.52)
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HAWORTH BORCUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
RECONCILIATION OF STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE IN GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Total Net Change in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities
(A-2) are different because:

Capital outlays are reported in governmental funds as expenditures. However,
in the statement of activities, the cost of those assets is ailocated over their
estimated useful lives as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which
capital outlays exceeded depreciation in the period.

Depreciation Expense

Repayment of bond principal is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but the
repayment reduces long-term fiabilities in the statement of net assets and is not
reported in the statement of activities.

Bond issuance costs are reported in the governmental funds as expenditures
in the year the bonds are issued. However, on the statement of activities, the
costs are amortized over the life of the bonds - Amoriization.

In the statement of activities, interest on long-term debt in the statement of
activities is accrued, regardless of when due. n the governmental funds,
interest is reported when due, When the accrued interest is decreased, the
difference is an increase in the reconciliation.

In the statement of activities, certain operating expenses, e.g., compensated
absences (vacations) are measured by the ameunts earned during the year.

In the gevernmental funds, however, expenditures for these items are reported
in the amount of financial resources used {paid). When the earned amount
exceeds the paid amount, the difference is reduction in the reconciliation (-);
when the paid amount exceeds the earned amount the difference is an
addition to the reconciliation (+).

Change in Net Assets of Governmental Activities

ey
[
=+

N
[

A2

$ 253,130.09

{111,525.00)

459,693.46

(2,422 44)

(33,118.50)

380.00

$ 566,149.61
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PROPRIETARY FUNDS
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HAWORTH BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUND
JUNE 30, 2010

B-4
Business-Type Activities
Enterprise
Funds
After School Total
Latchkey Enrichment Enterprise
Program Program Funds
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents $36,071.84 $5,953.45 $42,025.29
Interfunds Receivable 239.94 64.66 304.60
Accounts Receivable:

Other 3,691.00 - 3,691.00
Total Assets $40,002.78 $6,018.11 $46,020.89
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:

Accounts Payable $ 1,750.48 $5,598.39 $ 7,348.87
Total Current Liabilities $ 1,750.48 $5,598.39 $ 7,348.87

NET ASSETS

Unrestricted $38,252.30 $ 419.72 $38,672.02



HAWORTH BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS

PROPRIETARY FUND

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Operating Revenues;
Charges for Services:
Tuition

Operating Expenses:
Salaries
Other Expenses

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Profit (Loss)

Business-Type Activities
Enterprise Fund

After School
Latchkey

Program

$39,672.00

18,642.55
2,122.42

~ 20,764.97_

18,907.03

Nongperating Revenues {Expenses).

Interest
Change in Net Assets
Total Net Assets - Beginning

Total Net Assets - Ending

249.61

19,156.64

19,095.66

$38,252.30

Enrichment
Program

370,377.50

44 992 .33
28,983.75

73,856.08

(3,578.58)

73.98

(3,504.60)

3,824.32

s 419.72

B=5

Total
Enterprise
Funds

$110,049.50

63,634.88
31,086.17

9472105

15,328.45

323.59

15,652.04

23,019.58

$ 3867202
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HAWORTH BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

B-6
Business-Type
Activities -
Enterprise
Fund
After Schoal Total
Latchkey Enrichment Enterprise
Program Program Funds
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Receipts from Customers $ 37,811.00 $ 70,377.50 $108,188.50
Payments to Employees (17,038.30) (43,189.19) (60,227.49)
Payments for Other Operating Expenses (1,976.19) (25,168.50) (27,144.69)
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 18,796.51 2,019.81 20,816.32
Cash Flows from Noncapital and Related
Financing Activities
Intergovernmental Accounts Payabie {239.94) (64.66) (304.60)
Net Cash Used for Noncapital and Related
Financing Activities (239.94) (64.66) (304.60)
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
nterest ' 249.61 73.98 323.59
Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities 24961 73.98 323.59
Balance - Beginning of Year 17,265.66 3,924.32 21,189.98
Balance - End of Year $ 36,071.84 $ 595345 $ 4202529
Reconciliation of Operating Income o Net Cash
Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities
Operating Income (Loss) $ 18,907.03 $ (3,578.58) $ 15,328.45
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income (Loss) to
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities:
Change in Assets and Liabilities:
(Increase)/Decrease in Accounts Receivable (1,861.00) - (1,861.00}
Increase/(Decrease) in Accounts Payable 1,750.48 5,56988.39 7,348.87
Total Adjustments (110.52) 5,5688.36 5,487.87
Net Cash Used in Operating Activities $ 18,796.51 $ 2.019.81 $ 20,816.32
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FIDUCIARY FUNDS
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HAWORTH BOROUGH SCHGOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Assets

LIABILITIES

Interfunds Payable
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings
Payable to Student Groups

Total Liabilities

Agency
Fund

$35,955.98

33595508

$ 143.68
3,741.87

32,070.43

$ 35,955.98
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HAWORTH BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

DESCRIPTION OF THE SCHOOL DISTRICT AND REPORTING ENTITY

The Haworth Borough Scheol District (the “District”) is a Type 1l District located in the County of Bergen,
State of New Jersey. As a Type |l District, the District functions independently through a Board of
Education (the “Board™). The Board is comprised of seven members elected to three-year terms. The
purpese of the District is to educate students in grades K-8. The Haworth Borough School District had
an approximate enroliment at June 30, 2010 of 485 students.

A reporting entity is comprised of the primary government, component units, and other organizations
that are included to insure that the financial statements of the School District are not misleading. The
primary government consists of all funds, departments, boards, and agencies that are not legally
separate from the Scheol District. For Haworth Borough School District, this includes general
operations, latchkey, and student related activities of the School District.

The primary criterion for including activities within the District’s reporting entity, as set forth in Section
2100 of the GASB Cgdification_of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards, is
whether:;

the organization is legally separate {can sue or be sued in their own name)

the District holds the corporate powers of the organization

the District appoints a voting majority of the organization’'s board

the District is able to impose its will on the organization

the organization has the potential to impose a financial benefit/burden on the District
there is a fiscal dependency by the organization on the District

Based on the aforementioned criteria, the District has no component units.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements of the Maworth Borough School District have been prepared in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to governmental units. The Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing
governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The School District also applies Financial
Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Statements and interpretations issued on or before November 30,
1989, to its governmental activities provided they do not conflict with or contradict GASB
proncuncements. The most significant of the School District’'s accounting policies are described below.

A. Basis of Presentation

The School District's basic financial statements consist of government-wide statements,
including a statement of net assets and a statement of activities, and fund financial statements
which provide a more detailed level of financial information.

1. Government-Wide Financial Staterents

The statement of net assets and the statement of activities display information about the
School District as a whole. These statements include the financial activities of the
primary government, except for fiduciary funds,
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

A. Basis of Presentation {Continued)

1.

Government-Wide Financial Statements {Continued)

The statement of net assets presents the financial condition of the governmental activities
of the School District at year-end. The statement of activities presenis a comparison
between direct expenses and program revenues for each program or function of the
School District's governmental activities. Direct expenses are those that are specifically
associated with a service, program or department and therefore clearly identifiable tc a
particular function. Program revenues include charges paid by the recipient of the goods
or services offered by the program, grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting
the operational or capital requirements of a particular program. Revenues which are not
classified as program revenues are presented as general revenues of the School District
with certain limited exceptions. The comparison of direct expenses with program
revenues identifies the extent to which each governmental function is self-financing or
draws from the general revenues of the School District.

Fund Financial Statements

During the year, the School District segregates transactions related to certain School
District functions or activities in separate funds in order to aid financial management and
to demonstrate legal compliance.

Fund financial statements are designed fo present financial information of the School
District at this more detailed level. The focus of governmental fund financial statements is
on major funds. Each major fund is presented in a separate column.

B. Fund Accounting

The School District uses funds to maintain its financial records during the fiscal year. A fund is
defined as a fiscal and accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts.

1. Governmental Funds

Governmental funds are those through which most governmental functions typically are
financed. Governmental fund reporting focuses on the sources, uses and balances of
current financial resources. Expendable assets are assighed to the various governmental
funds according to the purposes for which they may or must be used. Current liabilities
are assigned to the fund from which they will be paid. The difference between
governmental fund assets and liabilities is reported as fund balance. The following are
the School District’s major governmental funds:

General Fund - The General Fund is the general operating fund of the District. It is
used to account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for
in another fund. Included are certain expenditures for vehicles and movable
instructional or noninstructional equipment which are classified in the Capital Qutlay
stibfund,

As required by the New Jersey State Department of Education, the District includes
budgeted Capital Outlay in this fund. Generally accepted accounting principles
(GAAP) as they pertain to governmental entities state that General Fund resources
may be used to directly finance capital outlays for long-lived improvements as long as
the resources in such cases are derived exclusively from unrestricted revenues.
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2.

SUMMARY OQF SIGNIFICANT ACCQUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

B. Fund Accounting {Continued)

1. Governmental Funds (Continued)

General Fund (Continued)

Resources for budgeted capital outlay purpcses are normally derived from State of
New Jersey Aid, district taxes and appropriated fund balance. Expenditures are
those that result in the acquisition of or additions to fixed assets for land, existing
buildings, improvements of grounds, construction of buildings, additions to or
remodeling of buildings and the purchase of built-in equipment. These resources can
be transferred from and to Current Expense by board resolution.

Special Revenue Fund - The Speciai Revenue Fund is used to account for the
proceeds of specific revenue from State and Federal Government, (other than major
capital projects, Debt Service or the Enterprise Funds} and local appropriations that
are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes.

Capital Projects Fund - The Capital Projects Fund is used to account for all financial
resources to be used for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities
(other than those financed by Proprietary Funds). The financial resources are
derived from temporary notes or serial bonds that are specifically authorized by the
voters as a separate question on the ballot either during the annual election or at a
special election.

Debt Service Fund - The Debt Service Fund is used to account for the accumulation
of resources for, and the payment of principal and interest on bonds issued to finance
major property acquisition, construction and improvement programs.

Permanent Fund - The Permanent Fund is used to account for assets held under
the terms of a formal trust agreement, whereby the School District is under obligation
to maintain the trust principal. Rescurces are legally restricted to the extent that only
earnings, and not principal, may be used for purposes that support the reporting
entity’s programs - that is, for the benefit of the school district. The District presently
has no resources that are considered permanent funds.

2. Proprietary Fund Type

The focus of Proprietary Fund measurement is upon determination of net income,
financial position and cash flows. The accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America are those similar to businesses in the private sector. The
following is a description of the Proprietary Fund of the District.

Enterprise Fund - The Enterprise Fund is utilized to account for operations that are
financed and operated in @ manner similar to private business enterprises - where the

intent of the District is that the costs (i.e. expenses including depreciation and indirect

costs) of providing goods or services to the students on a continuing basis be financed
or recovered primarily through user charges; or, where the District has decided that
periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is
appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management conirol, accountability
or other purposes.

The District's Enterprise Fund is comprised of the After School Latchkey Program and
the Enrichment Program.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

B. Fund Accounting (Continued}

2. Proprietary Fund Type {Continued)

All proprietary funds are accounted for on a cost of services or “capital maintenance”
measurement focus. This means that all assets and all liabilities, whether current or
noncurrent, associated with their activity are included on their balance sheets. Their
reported fund equity (net total assets) is segregated into contributed capital and
unreserved retained earnings, if applicable. Proprietary fund type operating statements
present increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) in net total assets.

. Fiduciary Funds

Fiductary Fund reporting focuses on net assets and changes in net assets. They are
used to account for assets held in a trustee or agency capacity for others and therefore
cannot be used to support the District's own programs. There are four fiduciary fund
types - pension (and other employee benefit) trust funds, investment trust funds, private-
purpose trusts and agency funds. The overarching rule for these funds is that they
should never be used to report rescurces that can be used for programs of the reperting
district.

Agency Funds - Agency Funds are used 1o account for the assets that the District
holds on behalf of others as their agent. These funds are custodian in nature and
do not involve measurement of results of operations. Agency Funds include payroll
and student activities funds.

. Long-Term Debt

Long-term liabilities expected to be financed from governmental funds are accounted for
in the General Long-Term Debt, not in the governmental funds. This inciudes serial
bonds outstanding that are expected to be financed from governmental funds, the
outstanding principal balance on capital leases, the outstanding principal on outstanding
loans, compensated absences, claims and judgments, early retirement incentive
programs and rebatable arbitrage.

C. Measurement Focus

1. Governmeni-Wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements are prepared using the economic resources
measurement focus. All assets and liabilities associated with the operation of the
School District are included on the Statement of Net Assets.

. Fund Financial Statements

All Governmental Funds are accounted for using a flow of current financial resources
measurement focus. With this measurement focus, only current assets and current
liabilities generally are included on the balance sheet. The statement of revenues,
expenditures and changes in fund balances reports on the sources (i.e., revenues and
other financing sources) and uses (i.e., expenditures and other financing uses) of
current financial resources. This approach differs from the manner in which the
governmental activities of the government-wide financial statements are prepared.
Governmental fund financial statements therefore include a reconciliation with brief
explanations to better identify the relationship between the government-wide statements
and the statements for governmental funds.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PCLICIES {Continued)

C. Measurement Focus (Continued)

2. Fund Financial Statements (Continued)

All Proprietary Funds are accounted for on a flow of economic resources measurement
focus. With this measurement, all assets and all liabilities associated with the operation
of these funds are included on the balance sheet. Fund equity (i.e., net total assets) is
segregated into contributed capital and retained earnings components. Proprietary
fund-type operating statements present increases (i.e. revenues) and decreases (i.e.
expenses) in net total assets.

Fiduciary Funds are reported using the economic resources measurement focus.

Basis of Accounting

The modified accrual basis of accounting is used for measuring financial position and
operating resuits of all governmental fund types, expendable trust funds and agency funds.
Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when they become
both measurable and available. “Measurable” means the amount of the transaction can be
determined and “available” means collectible within the current period or soon enough
thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current pericd. State equalization monies are
recognized as revenue during the period in which they are appropriated. A one-year
availability period is used for revenue recognition for all other governmental fund revenues.
Expenditures are recognized in the accounting period in which the fund liability is incurred,
except for principal and interest on general long-term debt which are recorded when due.

Ad Valorem {Property) Taxes are susceptible to accrual and under New Jersey State Statute a
municipality is required to remit to its school district the entire balance of taxes in the amount
voted upon or certified, prior to the end of the schoal year. The District records the entire
approved tax levy as revenue {accrued) at the start of the fiscal year, since the revenue is both
measurable and available. The District is entitled to receive moneys under the established
payment schedule and the unpaid amount is considered to be an “accounts receivable”.

In its accounting and financial reporting, the District follows the pronouncements of the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) and the pronouncements of the Financial
Accounting Standards Board (FASB) and its predecessor organizations issued on or before
November 30, 1989, unless they conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements. The
District’'s Proprietary Funds have elected not to apply the standards issued by FASB after
November 30, 1889.

The accrual basis of accounting is used for measuring financial pesition and operating results
of preprietary fund types and nonexpendable trust funds. Under this method, revenues are
recognized in the accounting period in which they are earned and expenses are recognized
when they are incurred.

Budgets/Budgetary Control

Annual appropriated budgets are prepared in the spring of each year for the General, Special
Revenue, and Debt Service Funds. The budgets are submitied tc the county office for
approval and are voted upon at the annual school election on the third Tuesday in April.
Budgets are prepared using the medified accrual basis of accounting, except for the special
revenue fund as described iater. The legal level of budgetary control is established at line item
accounts within each fund. Line item accounts are defined as the lowest (most specific) level
of detail as established pursuant to the minimum chart of accounts referenced in N.J.AC.
6:20-2A.2(m)1. Transfers of appropriations may be made by School Board resolution at any
time during the fiscal year, subject to the limitation of P.L. 2004, ¢. 73 (S1701).
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

E.

Budgets/Budgetary Control {Continued)

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management
control device during the year. For governmental funds there are no substantial differences
between the budgetary basis of accounting and generally accepted accounting principles with
the exception of the legally mandated revenue recognition of the last state aid payment for
budgetary purposes only and the Special Revenue Fund as noted below. Encumbrance
accounting is also employed as an extension of formal budgetary integration in the
governmental fund types. Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year end.

The accounting records of the Special Revenue Fund are maintained on the grant accounting
budgetary basis. The grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that the grant
accounting budgetary basis recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes
the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. Sufficient supplemental records are
maintained te allow for the presentation of GAAP basis financial reports.
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E. Budgets/Budgetary Control {Continued)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

The following presents a reconciliation of the General Fund Revenue and Special Revenue
Fund revenue from the budgetary basis of accounting as presented in the Combined
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual -
General, Special Revenue and Debt Service Funds to the GAAP basis of accounting as
presented in the Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund

Balances - All Governmental Fund Types.

Sources/Inflows of Resources
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenue”
from the budgetary comparison schedule

Difference - Budget-to-GAAP:

Grant accounting budgetary basis differs
from GAAP in that encumbrances are
recoghized as expenditures, and the
related revenue is recognized.

State aid payment recognized for GAAP
statements in the current year, previously
recognized for budaetary purposes

State aid payment recognized for budgetary
purpeses, not recognized for GAAP
statementis

Total revenues as reported on the statement of
revenues, expenditures and changes in fund
balances - governmental funds

Uses/Outflows of Resources
Actual amounts {budgetary basis) "total outflows"
from the budgetary comparison schedule

Difference - Budget-to-GAAP:

Encumbrances for supplies and equipment
ordered but not received is reported in the
year the order is placed for budgetary
purposes, but in the year the supplies are
received for financial reporting purposes

Total expenditures as reported on the statement
of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund
balances - governmental funds, including
transfers

Special
General Revenue
Fund Fund
$7,906,128.14 $150,291.84
None None
30,914.00 None
(32,815.00) None
$7,904,227 14 $150,291.84
$7,674,034.57 $150,291.84
None None
$7,674,034.57 $150,291.84
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

F.

Encumbrances

Under encumbrance accounting purchase orders, contracts and other commitments for the
expenditure of resources are recorded to reserve a portion of the applicable appropriation.
Open encumbrances in governmental funds, other than the special revenue fund, are reported
as reservations of fund balances at fiscal year end as they do not constitute expenditures or
liabilities, but rather commitments related to unperformed contracts for geods and services.

Open encumbrances in the Special Revenue Fund, for which the District has received
advances, are reflected in the balance sheet as deferred revenues at fiscal year end.

The encumbered appropriation authority carries over into the next fiscal year. An entry will be
made at the beginning of the next fiscal year to increase the appropriation reflected in the
certified budget by the outstanding encumbrance amount as of the current fiscal year end.

Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments

Cash and cash equivalents include petty cash, change funds, cash in banks and all highly

liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less at the time of purchase and are

stated at cost plus accrued interest. U.S. Treasury and agency obligations and certificates of
deposit with maturities of one year or less when purchased are stated at cost. Al other
investments are stated at fair value.

New Jersey school districts are limited to the types of investments and types of financial
institutions they may invest in. New Jersey Statute 18A:20-37 provides a list of permissible
investments that may be purchased by New Jersey school districts.

Additionally, the District has adopted a cash management plan that requires it o deposit public
funds in public depositories protected from loss under provisions of the Governmental Unit
Deposit Protection Act (*GUDPA"). GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect Governmental
Units from a loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking institution in New Jersey.

N.J.S.A. 17:9-41 et seq. establishes the reqguirements for the security of deposits of
governmental units. The statute requires that no governmental unit shall deposit public funds
in a public depository unless such funds are secured in accordance with the Act. Public
depositories include savings and loan institutions, banks, (both state and national banks) and
savings banks, the deposits of which are federally insured. All public depositories must pledge
collateral, having a market value at least equal to five percent of the average daily balance of
collected public funds, to secure the deposits of governmental units. If a public depository
fails, the collateral it has pledged, plus the collateral of all other public depositories, is available
to pay the full amount of their deposits to the Governmental Units,

Tuition Receivable

Tuition charges were established by the Board of Education based on estimated costs. The
charges are subject to adjustment when final costs have been determined.

Tuition Payable

Tuition charges for the fiscal years 2008-2009 and 2009-2010 were based on rates
established by the school district. These rates are subject to change when the actual costs
have been determined.

Inventories and Prepaid Expenses

Inventories and prepaid expenses, which benefit future periods, other than those recorded in
an Enterprise Fund, are recorded as an expenditure during the year of purchase.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

K.

M.

Short-Term Interfund Receivables/Payables

Short-term interfund receivables/payables represent amounts that are owed, other than
charges for goods or services rendered to/from a particular fund in the District and that are due
within one year.

Capital Assets

General capital assets result from expenditures in the governmental funds. These assets are
reported in the governmental activities column of the government-wide statement of net assets
but are not reported in the fund financial statements.

All capital assefs are capitalized at cost (or estimated historical cost) and updated for additions
and retirements during the year. Deonated fixed assets are recorded at their fair market values
as of the date received. The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the
value of the asset or materially extend an asset's life are not capitalized.

All reported capital assets except for land are depreciated. Improvements are depreciated
over the remaining useful lives of the related capital assets. Depreciation is computed using
the straight-line method over the following useful lives:

Estimated
Asset Class Lives
School Buildings 50 Years
Building Improvements 20 Years
Electrical/Plumbing 30 Years
Vehicles 8 Years
Office and Computer Equipment 5-10 Years
Instructional Equipment 10 Years
Grounds Equipment 15 Years

Compensated Absences

Compensated. absences are those absences for which employees will be paid, such as
vacation, sick leave, and sabbatical leave. A liability for compensated absences that are
attributable to services already rendered, and that are not contingent on a specific event that is
outside the control of the District and its employees, is accrued as the employees earn the
rights to the benefits. Compensated absences that relate to future services, or that are
contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the District and its employees, are
accounted for in the period in which such services are rendered or in which such events take
place.

The entire sick leave and vacation leave liabilities are reported on the government-wide
financial statements.

For governmental fund financial statements, the current portion of unpaid compensated
absences is in the amount expected to be paid using expendable available resources. These
amounts are recorded in the account “compensated absences payable” in the fund from which
the employees who have accumulated unpaid leave are paid. The noncurrent portion of the
liability is not reported.

In proprietary and similar trust funds, compensated absences are recorded as an expense and
liability of the fund that will pay for them.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

N.

Accrued Liabilities and Long-Term Obligations

All payables, accrued liabilities and long-term obligations are reported in the government-wide
financial statements.

In general, payables and accrued liabilities that, once incurred, are paid in a timely manner
and in full from current financial resources, are reported as obligations of the governmental
funds. However, the noncurrent portion of capital leases, compensated absences and loans
payable that will be paid from governmental funds are reported as a liability in the fund
financial statements only to the extent that they are normally expected to be paid with
expendable, available financial resources.

Net Assels

Net assets represent the difference between assets and liabilities. Net assets invested in
capital assets, net of related debt, consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation,
reduced by the outstanding balances of any borrowings used for the acquisition, construction
or improvement of those assets. Net assets are reported as restricted when there are
limitations imposed on their use either through the enabling legislation adopted by the School
District or through external resfrictions imposed by creditors, grantors or laws or regulations of
other governments.

Deferred Revenue

Deferred revenue in the Special Revenue Fund represents cash that has been received but
not yet earned.

Fund Equity

Contributed capital represents the amount of fund capital contributed to the Proprietary Funds
from other funds. Reserves represent those portions of fund equity not available for
appropriation for expenditure or legally segregated for a specific future use. Designhated fund
balances represent plans for future use of financial resources.

Fund Balance Reserves

The School District reserves those portions of fund balance which are legally segregated for a
specific future use or which do not represent available expendable resources and, therefore,
are not available for appropriation or expenditure. Unreserved fund balance indicates that
portion which is available for appropriation in future periods. A fund balance reserve has been
established for encumbrances.

Proprietary Funds Revenues and Expenses

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items.
Cperating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services in connection with
a Proprietary Fund's principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the
Schoeol District Enterprise Fund (the After School Latchkey Program) are charges to customers
for after school care. The principal operating revenues of the School District Enterprise Fund
{the Enrichment Program) are charges to customers for after school enrichment programs.
Operating expenses for Enterprise Funds include the cost of payroll expense, program costs,
and supplies. Al revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as
nonoperating revenues and expenses.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

T. Rebatable Arbitrage

Rebatable arbitrage results from investing the proceeds of borrowed funds either directly or
indirectly into investments that are higher in yield than the bond yield incurred on the
borrowed funds. In accordance with GASB 34, rebatable arbitrage is treated like a claim or
judgment. All interest income is reported as revenue of the Capital Projects Fund. The
liability, if any, is recorded in the “Statement of Net Assets”.

U. Allocation of Expenses

The District reports all direct expenses by function in the Statement of Activities. Direct
expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a function. Employee benefits, including
the employer’s share of social security, workers compensation and medical and dental
penefits, were allocated based on salaries of that program. Depreciation expense, where
practicable, is specifically identified by function and is included in the direct expense column
of the Statement of Activities. Depreciation expense that could not be attributed to a specific
function is reported separately on the Statement of Activities. No expenses were allocated
as “Indirect Expenses”.

V. Extraordinary and Special ltems

bExtraordinary items are transactions or events that are unusual in nature and infrequent in
occurrence.  Special items are fransactions or events that are within the control of
management and are either unusual in nature or infrequent in occurrence. Neither of these
types of transactions occurred during the fiscal year.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS

Cash and cash equivalents include petty cash, change funds, amounts in deposits, and short-term
investments with original maturities of three months or less.

Investments are stated at cost, which approximates market. The Board classifies certificates of deposit
which have original maturity dates of more than three months but less than twelve months from the date
of purchase, as investments. The School District is in compliance with GASB Staterment No. 3, as
amended by GASB Statement No, 40.

Deposits

New Jersey statutes require that school districts deposit public funds in public depositories located in
New Jersey which are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, or by any other agency of
the United States that insures deposits made in public depositories. School districts are also permitted
o deposit public funds in the State of New Jersey Cash Management Fund.

New Jersey statutes require public depositories to maintain collateral for deposits of public funds that
exceed depository insurance limits as foliows:

The market value of the collateral must equal at least 5% of the average daily balance of
collected public funds on deposit.

In addition to the above collateral requirement, if the public funds deposited exceed 75% of the capital
funds of the depository, the depository must provide collateral having a market value at least equal to
100% of the amount exceeding 75%.

All collateral must be deposited with the Federal Reserve Bank of New York, the Federal Reserve Bank
of Philadelphia, the Federal Home Loan Bank of New York, or a banking institution that is a member of
the Federal Reserve System and has capital funds of not less than $25,000,000.
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CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)
Deposits (Continued)

As of June 30, 2010, cash and cash equivalents of the District consisted of the following:

Cash
and Cash
Equivalents
Checking Accounts $578,513.41
Allocation of Cash and Cash Equivalents
Unrestricted $298,040.51
Restricted 280,472.90
$578,513.41

Investments

New Jersey statutes permit the Board to purchase the following types of securities:
Bonds or other obligations of the United States of America or obligations guaranteed by
the United States of America. This includes instruments such as Treasury bills, notes
and bonds.
Government money market mutual funds.
Any federal agency or instrumentality obligation authorized by Congress that matures
within 397 days from the date of purchase, and has a fixed rate of interest not dependent

on any index or external factors.

Bonds or other obligations of the school district or local unit of which the school district is
a part.

Any other obligations with maturities not exceeding 397 days, as permitted by the
Division of investments, New Jersey State Department of Treasury

Local government investment pools.
New Jersey State Cash Management Fund.
Repurchase agreements of fully collateralized securities, subject to special conditions.

There were no outstanding investments as of June 30, 2010.

CAPITAL RESERVE ACCOUNT

A capital reserve account was established by the Haworth Borough Board of Education by inclusion of
$29,107.00 on March 8, 2005 for the accumulation of funds for use as capital outlay expenditures in
subsequent fiscal years. The total capital reserve account as of June 30, 2010 was $202,491.63. The
capital reserve account is maintained in the general fund and its activity is included in the general fund
annuat budget.
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CAPITAL RESERVE ACCOUNT (Continued)

Funds placed in the capital reserve account are restricted o capital projects in the District's approved
Long Range Facilities Plan (LRFP}. Upcn submission of the LRFP to the department, a District may
increase the balance in the capital reserve by appropriating funds in the annual general fund budget
certified for taxes. A District may also appropriate additional amounts when the excess approval of the
voters has been obtained either by a separate proposal at budget time or by a special question at one of
the four special elections authorized pursuant to N.J.S.A. 19:60-2. Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 6A:26-9.1(d) 1,

of the balance in the account cannot at any time exceed the local support costs of uncompleted capltai
projects in its approved LRFP,

INTERGOVERNMENTAL ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Intergovernmental Accounts Receivable at June 30, 2010 consisted of State sources and a capital
project grant. All receivables are considered collectible in full. A summary of the principal items of
intergovernmental receivables is as follows:

Governmental
Fund Financial
_Statements
State Aid:
General Fund;
Nonpublic Transportation - Cost Reimbursement $ 2,670.00
Extracrdinary Aid 4.840.00
$ 7,510.00

DEFERRED BOND ISSUANCE COSTS

In governmental funds, debt issuance costs are recognized in the current period. For the District-Wide
financial statements, governmental activity debt issuance costs are amortized straight-line over the life
of the specific bonds. The costs associated with the issues of the various bonds amounted to
$33,914.97 and accumulated amortization through June 30, 2010 is $14,231.53. The amortization
expense for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010 amounted to $2,422 44,
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7.

CAPITAL ASSETS

The following schedule is a summarization of the changes in capital assets by source for the fiscal year

ended June 30, 2010:

Governmental Activities

Nondepreciable
Land

Depreciable
Buiidings and Improvements
Machinery and Equipment

Less: Accumulated Depreciation:
Buildings and Improvements
Machinery and Equipment

Total Accumulated Depreciation

Governmental Activities Net Capital
Assets

LONG-TERM DEBT

Beginning Balance
Balance as of
July 1, 2009 Additions Retirements June 30, 2010
$ 1,324,500.00 % $ $ 1,324,500.00
9,199,246.47 9,199,246.47
1,007,854.98 1,007,854 .98
11,531,601.45 11,531,601.45
(3,369,108.19) (58,000.00) (3,427,108.1%)
(933,833.79) (53,525.00) (987.458.7%)
(4,303,041.98) (111,525.00) (4,414,566.98)

$ 7,228,559.47 $ (111,625.00)

$ 7,117,034.47

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010, the following changes cccurred in liabilities:

Balance
June 30, 2009

Balance
June 30, 2010

Increase Decrease

Amounts
Due Within Long-Term
One Year Pertion

Loans Payable 3 319,536.60 $ 5969346 $ 259,843.14 $ 61,679.63 $ 198,163.51

Bonds Payable 4.852,000.00 400,000.00 4,452 000.00 375,000.00 4,077,000.00

Compensated

Absences 99,905.00 - 390.00 99,515.00 99,515.00
$ 5,271,441.60 - $ 480,083.46 $ 4,811,358.14 $ 436,679.63 $ 4,374,678.51

A. Bonds Payable

Bonds are authorized in accordance with State law by the voters of the municipality through
referendums. All bonds are retired in serial installments within the statutory period of usefuiness.
Bonds issued by the Board are general obligation bonds.
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8. LONG-TERM DEBT (Confinued)
A. Bonds Payable (Continued)

General Serial Bonds:

$2,682,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2004 - annual

maturities of $140,000 to $250,000 through August 15, 2019

at interest rates ranging from 3.75% to 4.00%. The Bonds

are not subject to redemption prior to maturity. $ 2,137,000.00

$2,560,000 Refunding General Obligation Bonds, Series 2009 -
annual maturities of $200,000 to $275,000 through February 15,
'2019 at interest rates ranging from 3.00% to 5.00%. The Bonds
are not subject to redemption prior to maturity. 2,315,000.00

$ 4,452,000.00

School District Bonds, Series 2004

On August 15, 2004 the District sold General Obligation Bonds totaling $2,682,000.00. The
Bonds bear interest from 3.75% to 4.00% per annum payable on February 15, 2005 and
semiannually thereafter on August 15 and February 15 in each year until maturity. While the
Depository Trust Company (*DTC") is acting as securities depository for the Bonds, principal of
and interest on the Bonds will be payable to DTC or its nominee, which is obligated to remit
such principal and interest to DTC Participants. DTC Participants and Indirect Participants will
be responsible for remitting such payments to the beneficial owners of the Bonds,

The Bonds are not subject to redemption prior to maturity.

School District Bonds, Series 2009 Refunding Issue

On June 30, 2009, Bergen County Improvement Authority sold General Obligation Bonds On-
Behalf of the District totaling $2,560,300.00. The Bonds bear interest from 2.00% to 5.00% per
annum payable on February 15, 2010 and semiannually thereafter on August 156 and February
15 in each year until maturity. While the Depository Trust Company (*DTC”} is acting as
securities depository for the Bonds, principal of and interest on the Bonds will be payable to
DTC or its nominee, which is obligated to remit such principal and interest to DTC Participants.
DTC Participants and Indirect Participants will be responsible for remitting such payments to
the beneficial owners of the Bonds. |

The Bonds are general obligations of the Board and are secured by a pledge of the full faith
and credit of the Board for the payment of the principal thereof and the interest thereon and,
unless paid from other sources, the Bonds are payable from ad valorem taxes to be levied on
all taxable real property in the school district, without limitation as to rate or amount. The
Bonds are additionally secured by the provisions of the New Jersey School Bond Reserve Act.

The District, in conjunction with the issuance of the Bonds, has agreed to undertake and
provide certain information to Bondholders on a continuing basis. The Securities and
Exchange Commission (*SEC"} Rule 15c2-12(b)(5) "Continuing Disclosure” requirements,
which the District has adopted, requires that various financial information about the District and
the Municipality be provided annually to various information repositories. This requirement is
effective for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2005 and thereafter.



8.

LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

A.

Bonds Payable (Continued)

Principal and interest due on serial bonds outstanding is as follows:

Fiscal Year
Ending June 30,

2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018
2019
2020

Principal

375,000.00
380,000.00
415,000.00
430,000.00
516,000.00
525,000.00
520,000.00
520,000.00
b25,000.00
247,000.00

$ 4,452,000.00

Interest Total
$176,598.75 $ 55159875
163,942.50 543,942 .50
149,942.50 564,942 50
133,411.25 563,411.25
115,005.00 630,005.00
94,755.00 619,755.00
74,130.00 594,130.00
50,755.00 570,755.00
27,255.00 552,255.00
4.940.00 251,940.00
$990,735.00 $ 5,442 73500

B. Bonds Authorized but Not Issued

As of June 30, 2010, the Board had no authorized but not issued bonds.

Loan Agreements

The Borough of Haworth School District has entered into two loan agreements with the State
of New Jersey for the various projects of the Borough of Haworth School District.  Both lcans
are repayable over 20 years from the date of the final consummation of the loans. The funds
have been provided through the N.J. Public Schools Facilities Loan Assistance Program. The
first loan of $248,750.00 is at an interest rate of 1.50% and is titled Safe Program Low Interest
Loan. The second loan of $746,250.00 is at 5.288% and is titied Small Project Loan. Both

loans are numbered 214-93 and drawdowns were received in 1993.

Principal and interest due on loans outstanding is as follows;

Fiscal Year
Ending Safe Program Loan Small Project Loan

June 30 Principal Interest Principal Interesi Total
2011 $ 13,092.11 $ 687.33 $ 48,587.52 $ 9,586.61 $ 72053.57
2012 13,092.11 490.95 50,676.36 7,062.07 71,321.49
2013 13,002.11 29457 52,924.90 4,322.85 70,634.43
2014 13,092.07 98.19 55,285.98 1,461.76 69,937.98

$ 52,3688.40 $ 1,571.04 $ 207,474.74 $ 22,533.29 $ 283.947.47

Bond Anticipation Notes

There were no Bond Anticipation Notes at June 30, 2010.

Capital Leases Payable

There were no capital leases payable at June 30, 2010.
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PENSION PLANS

Description of Plans

All required employees of the District are covered by either the Public Employees’ Retirement System or
the Teachers’ Pension and Annuity Fund which have been established by state statute and are
administered by the New Jersey Division of Pension and Benefits (Division). According to the State of
New Jersey Administrative Code, all obligations of both systems will be assumed by the State of New
Jersey should the systems terminate. The Division issues a publicly available financial report that
includes the financial statements and required supplementary information for the Public Employees’
Retirement System and the Teachers’ Pension and Annuity Fund. These reports may be cbtained by
writing to the Division of Pensions and Benefits, P.O. Box 295, Trenton, New Jersey 08625,

Teachers’ Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF)

The Teachers’ Pension and Annuity Fund was established as of January 1, 1955, under the provisions
of N.J.S.A. 18A:66 fo provide retirement benefits, death, disability and medical benefits to certain
qualified members. The Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund is considered a cost-sharing multiple-
employer plan with a special funding situation, as under current statute, all employer contributions are
made by the State of New Jersey on behalf of the District and the system’s other related noncontributing
employers. Membership is mandatory for substantially all teachers or members of the professional staff
certified by the State Board of Examiners, and employees of the Department of Education who have
titles that are unclassified, professional and certified.

Public Employees’ Retirement System (PERS)

The Public Employees’ Retirement System (PERS) was established as of January 1, 1955 under the
provisions of N.J.8. A, 43:15A to provide retirement, death, disability and medical benefits to certain
qualified members, The Public Emplayees’ Retirement System is a cost-sharing multiple-employer
plan. Membership is mandatory for substantially all full-time employees of the State of New Jersey or
any county, municipality, school district or public agency, provided the employee is nof required to be a
member of another State-administered retirement system or other state or local jurisdiction.

Vesting and Benefit Provisions

The vesting and benefit provisions for PERS are set by N.J.S A 43:15A and 43.3B, and N.J.S.A. 18A:6
for TPAF. All benefits vest after eight to ten years of service, except for medical benefits that vest after
25 years of service. Retirement benefits for age and service are available at age 60 and are generally
determined to be 1/55 of the final average salary for each year of service credit, as defined. Final
average salary equals the average salary for the final three years of service prior to retirement {or
highest three years’ compensation if other than the final three years). Pension benefits for members
enrolled in PERS after May 21, 2010 would be based on 1/60™ of the average annual compensation for
the last five years of service or any five fiscal years of membership that provide the largest benefit to the
member of the member's beneficiary. Early retirement is avaitable to those under age 60 with 25 or
more years of credited service. Anyone who retires early and is under age 55 receives retirement
benefits as calculated in the above-mentioned formula but at a reduced rate (one quarter of ohe percent
for each month the member lacks of attaining age 55). The TPAF and PERS provides for specified
medical benefits for members who retire after achieving 25 years of qualified service, as defined, or
under the disability provisions of the system.

Members are always fully vested for their own contributions and, after three years of service credi,
become vested for 2% of related interest earned on the confributions. In the case of death before
retirement, members’ beneficiaries are entitled to full interest credited to'the members’ accounts.
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PENSION PLANS (Continued)

Significant Legislation

During the year ended June 30, 1997, legislation was enacted (Chapter 114, P.L. 1997) authorizing the
New Jersey Economic Development Authority to issue bonds, notes or other obligations for the purpose
of financing, in full or in part, the State of New Jersey's portion of the unfunded accrued liability under
the State of New Jersey retirement systems. Additional legislation enacted during the year ended June
30, 1997 (Chapter 115, P.L. 1997) changed the asset valuation method from market related value to
full-market value. This legislation also contained a provision to reduce the employee contribution rate
by % of 1% to 4.5% for calendar years 1998 and 1999, and to allow for a reduction in the employee’s
rate after calendar year 1999, providing excess valuation assets are available. The legislation also
provided that the District's normal contributions to the Fund may be reduced based on the revaluation of
assets. Due to recognition of the bond proceeds and the change in asset valuation method as a result
of enactment of Chapters 114 and 115, all unfunded accrued liabilities were eliminated, except for the
unfunded liability for local early retirement incentive benefits, accordingly, the pension costs for TPAF
and PERS were reduced.

Contribution Requirements

The contribution policy is set by N.J.S.A. 43:16A, Chapter 62, P.L. of 1984, Chapter 115, P.L. of 1997
and N.J.S.A. 18:66, and requires contributions by active members and contributing employers. Plan
member and employer contributions may be amended by State of New Jersey legislation. TPAF and
PERS provide for employee contributions of 5.5% of employees’ annual compensation, as defined.
Employers are required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate in both TPAF and PERS. The
actuarially determined contribution includes funding for both cost-of-living adjustments, noncontributory
death benefits, and post-retirement medical premiums. Under current statute the District is a
noncontributing employer of the TPAF.

Three-Year Trend

Information for PERS
Annual Percentage
Year Pension of APC
Funding Cost (APC)* Contributed
June 30, 2010 $71,181.00 100%
June 30, 2009 60,673.00 100%
June 30, 2008 38,949.60 100%

*Offset either totally or partially by pension credits.

Three-Year Trend Information for TPAF
(Paid On-Behalf of the District)

Annual Percentage Retirement
Year Pension of APC Medical
Funding Cost (APCY* Contributed Benefits
June 30, 2010 $12,041.00 100% $226,147.00
June 30, 2009 10,658.00 100% 203,322.00
June 30, 2008 80,084.00 100% 185,978.00

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010, the State of New Jersey contributed $12,041.00 to the
TPAF for normal pension and $226,147.00 for post-retirement medical benefits on behalf of the District.
Alsg, in accerdance with N.J.S.A. 18A:66-66 the State of New Jersey reimbursed the District
$273,638.94 during the year ended June 30, 2010 for the employer's share of social security
contributions for TPAF members, as calculated on their base salaries. This amount has been included
in the basic financial statements, and the individual fund statements and schedules as a revenue and
expenditure in accordance with GASB 24.
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10.

11.

PENSION PLANS {Continued)

Contribuiion Requirements (Continued)

Legislation enacted during 1993 provided early retirement incentives for certain members of TPAF and
PERS who met certain age and service requirements and who applied for retirement between certain
dates in the 1994 fiscal year. The early retirement incentives included: (a) an additional five years of
service credit for employees at least age 50 with a minimum of 25 years of service; {b) free health
benefits for employees at least 60 years old with at least 20 years of service; and (c} an additional $500
per manth for two years for employees at least age 60 with 10 but less than 20 years of service. The
Board assumed the increased cost for the early retirement as it affected their District.

POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS

Chapter 384 of Public Laws 1987 and Chapter 6 of Public Laws 1990 required TPAF and PERS,
respectively, to fund post-retirement medical benefits for those State employees who retire after
accumulating 25 years of credited service or on a disability retirement. P.L. 2007, ¢.103 amended the
law to eliminate the funding of post-retirement medical benefits through the TPAF and PERS. It created
separate funds outside of the pension plans for the funding and payment of post-retirement medical
benefits for retired State employees and retired educational employees. As of June 30, 2009, there
were 84,509 retirees eligible for post-retirement medical benefits. The cost of these benefits is funded
through contributions by the State in accordance with Chapter 62, P.L. 1994, Funding of post-
retirement medical premiums changed from a prefunding basis to a pay-as-you-go basis beginning in
Fiscal Year 1994,

The State is also responsible for the cost attributable to P.L. 1992 ¢. 126, which provides free health
benefits to members of PERS and the Alternate Benefit Program who retired from a board of education
or county college with 25 years of service. The State paid $116.9 million toward Chapter 126 benefits
for 13,320 eligible retired members in fiscal year 2009,

COMPENSATED ABSENCES

The District accounts for compensated absences (e.g., unused vacation, sick leave) as directed by
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 16 (GASB 18), “Accounting for
Compensated Absences”. A liability for compensated absences attributable to services already
rendered and not contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the empioyer and
employee is accrued as employees earn the right to the benefits.

District employees are granted varying amounts of vacation and sick leave in accordance with the
District's personnel policy. Upon termination, employees are paid for accrued vacation. The District’s
policy permits employees {o accumulate unused sick leave and carry forward the full amount to
subsequent years. Upon retirement employees shall be paid by the District for the unused sick leave in
accordance with the District's agreements with the various employee unions.

The liability for vested compensated absences of the governmental fund types is recorded in the
Statement of Net Assets. The current portion of the compensated absences balance of the
governmental funds is reported separately on the Statement of Net Assets.

The liability for vested compensated absences of the proprietary fund types is recorded within those
funds as the benefits accrue to employees. As of June 30, 2010, no liability existed for compensated
absences in the Enterprise Fund.
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12.

13.

14.

15.

DPEFERRED COMPENSATION

The Board offers its employees a deferred compensation plan created in accordance with Internal
Revenue Code Section 403(b). The plan, which is administered by the Bivision of Pensions, permits
participants to defer a portion of their salary until future years. Amounts deferred under the plan are not
available to employees until termination, retirement, death or unforeseeable emergency. The Plan
Administrator is the Prudential iInsurance Company of America.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to forts, theft of, damage to, and destruction of
assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters.

Property and Liability Insurance

The District maintains commercial insurance coverage for property, liability and surety bonds. A
complete schedule of insurance can be found in the Statistical Section of this Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report.

New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insutrance

The District has elected to fund its New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance under the
“Contributory Method”. Under this plan, the District is required to remit to the New Jersey
Unemployment Trust Fund the employee contributions.

INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES

The following interfund balances remained on the balance sheet at June 30, 2610:

Interfund Interfund

Fund Receivable Payable

General Fund $ 143.68 $304.60
Enterprise Funds 30460

Trust and Agency Fund 143.68

$ 448.28 $448.28

FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED

General Fund - Of the $479,504.38 General Fund fund balance reported in Statement "B-1" at June 30,
2010, $59,827.75 is reserved for encumbrances, $0 has been appropriated and included as anticipated
revenue for the year ending June 30, 2011; $202,491.63 is for capital reserve and $217,185.00 is
unreserved and undesignated.

Debt Service Fund - Of the $35,868.33 Debt Service Fund fund balance at June 30, 2010, $270.00 has
been appropriated and included as anticipated revenue for the year ending June 30, 2011 and
$35,598.33 is unreserved and undesignated.
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16.

17.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

A.

Litigation

Board's general counsel and management have indicated that the Board is not involved in any
matters of litigation that would have a material adverse impact in the financial condition of the
District.

Federal and State Awards

The School District participates in several federal and state grant and aid programs which are
governed by various rules and regulations of the grantor agencies; therefore, to the extent that
the School District has not complied with the rules and regulations governing the grants or aid,
refunds of money received may be required and collectibility of any related receivable at June
30, 2010 may be impaired. In the opinion of the management, there are no significant
contingent liabilities relating to compliance with the rules and regulations governing the
respective grants, therefore, no provisions have been recorded in the accompanying general
purpose financial statements for such contingencies.

CALCULATION OF EXCESS SURPLUS

In accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:7F-7, as amended by P.L. 2004, ¢.73 {S1701), the designation for
Reserved Fund Balance - Excess Surplus is a required calculation pursuant to the New Jersey
Comprehensive Education Improvement and Financing Act of 1996 (CEIFA).
districts are required to reserve General Fund fund balance at the fiscal year end of June 30 if they did
not appropriate a required minimum amount as budgeted fund balance in their subsequent years'

budget. There was no excess fund balance at June 30, 2010.

New Jersey school
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION - PART Il
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C. BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULES

60



¥1 60" L5% ¥1'8Z1'006'L 00'Pe0'BYY 2 000492 00'F9E'9ry 2
¥6 LY GLY ¥6'1/9'098 00°052'L6E 007092 00°085'88¢E
¥6'3€9°E/T ¥6'889'8.L2
00'LF0'Z) 00 L¥0'Th
00'/¥L 922 00'2¥L'922
00'028'2 000292 0070292
(ooeLL'eL) 00'96%'22 00’809 PE 00°609'FE
(00's00°2) 00'500'CH cO¥L002 00¥L0'0T
(oo 2zL'2L) 00°292'62 oO¥BY'LE 00'F6P LS
00'£0P'982 00'€o¥'982 00°€9%'98Z
(coooL's) 00'0F8'% c0°0C0°0L 00°000'0L
(0g2ze'8l) 02 95F'BE0' L 0O'¥82 4502 00'¥8L' 250",
0Z'951'¢ 0Z'86L'5 00°000°9 0070009
(co002) 007002 00002
{0o98Z’L2) 00'982°L2 00'982°LZ
¢ 00'862'080'L $ 00'862'080'L $ 00'952'CE0° L

~mwn_mho>mt._3w JENJOY wmmﬁjm Sls]suel | Hmmﬁsm

o|gelone et }ebpng reuibup
jenjoy o} |euld

avueLEA

[EIEEN

o]

0102 '0g ANNM GAANT "VIA TvOSId IHL HO4
aNN4d TvdaINgo

JINAIHIS NOSIMYJINOD AdV..L3odng
10141813 TOOHIS HONOHOd H1IYOMVYH

sanusAay (B0}

$831N0% 8JelS - B0},
(pajebpnguoN - pesinquuiey) AInoeg [eRos dvdl
(pareBpnguon - jleyag-up) uoisued Jvdl
(psjeBpngquoy - jleysg-up) 1eoipafy JUalaIey-1sod - ddl
SpiY SE15 JRYI0
pry uoneuodsuel] jeauobayen
PV Jususnipy
piy Ajunoag jealloBajen
piy uoneonp3 eloads jeouobaien
piy Aleulploenxg

$801n0g 81e1S

S82IN0CS |B20T] - |BJOL
SNoaUE||20sIAl
pund saalassy [eyden uo pauied jsalsu|
uogIng
AAST XE] [BDCT
'$90JN03 |BOCT

SANNIATH

61



06'98¢ S0'258'vOY SB¥5L'G0Y S6°/28'9Z 0C'/98°'8.E
06°95E 50'858'vOF G676l '50F S LZC'92 00°298°8/€
00002 00002 00°00Z
06101 01999 00044 00022
56'982'1 66'982°L (ogee’L) 005292
00'5¢ 00'€08'20Y 00°'886'20k 00'066'92 00'986'G.LE
200248 Y ErP'G08'T B E3L'YLR'E (L5°680'EL) 00'6¥2'£28'C
05062 056022 00'005°2 00'005'2
€5 L64'Y 96'055'LZ 6 8¥c 02 (L5'59p) 00'¥L8'0e
89'6/2°C 15'PEL'06 6L P ILP'EE (Le'81%) 00'¥£6'26
9c'98e vo'L12've 00°'005'¥2 0000572
00°0¥9'2 00'0v9'Z (00°098's) 00'005'8
00'%96 00'+86 (oo910'e) 00°000'%
65'029'992 65'029'092 (L 2292) 00'V0E'69Z
¥2'809 9/°06¢ 00°00C'L 00000}
82'€Zv £9'998'Z52'L 6E°06Z'E5E L (Lo'orz'ss) 00°20G'80%'}
£8'+92'299 £8'+92'238 £9'688'G5 00°Str'oz8
00'LE $ 00PPSLOL  § 00525191 ¢ (oocsL'L) % 0067229k §
JEGEZIGTeN oy 1°5pRg SIBjsUBIL 12bpng
3jqeIoned |euly 18bpng reuBuo
[ENoY 0} [2UI4
BIUBLEA,
F£FEEN
-0

0102 '0€ INNF Q3ANZ ¥VIA TvOSId IHL HO4

aNM4 TYd3aNTo
FNATHIS NOSIHEVAINOD Advi3oand
1074 1S1d TO0HIS HONOYOod H1IHOMYH

uchesnps Epads 2101

WooH 82:n0say [2lo],
sp8lao eyio
SYOOUIXa |,
salddng [eiauan)
slayoea] j0 seue|Bg
O0Y S0IN0SSY
uoleanp3 |eneds

sweibold Jz|nbay 2101
spoala 120
SHOCOIXS |
sa||ddng |elouag)
s80IAl8S paseUsing Jau0
SaDIAIeg |BOIUYDS | paseyding
SE0IAISG [BUCIEINPT PUE [BUCISSBI0ld PaseyoIng
UOlJoNIISU| 20} SeUBeS IS0
:uopongsuy) panguisipun - swelbold Jeinbay
UCNINASU] oY Jayin
8 -9 sapelp
G~ | sepeln
usuefiapury
'sIBU0ES] JO SolBeS
sweifold Jeinbay - uenongsy|
:Bsuadxs jusung

SIUNLIANIdX3

62



L£'0E6'06

0ZLEE'EE

00'8rE's
bL7iS2'es

28'6LL°\2

6T 11421

G£8G9'L
80'¥86'C
0D'05E'S
988LL'E

LA
LL0
0011 $

ToETOREIIA
8|qeIoAES
[EMoY 0} [2uld
saueLEA

#1995
-0

B965¥ ¥5C 00'05E'SE (00°Cog'09) 00'061'30p
08'579'6S 00°2/6'88 00°/26'88
00°008' ¥ 00872 €S GO8rZes
82CL6'0G) 00'GOL'E0Z {c0°008'09) C0'S96'CoZ
2¥'905'95¢8' Py'982'8/€'C P ei8YL 00'gLy'CoL's
0000002 00°000'02 00000'S 00°000'51
00°000°0Z 00°C00'0Z 00°000's 000006}
L2 'BEZ'RE 00 L56'0F (00 €l2'P) 00 ¥ZZ'S¥
SO'L¥E'T 00CO0'F c0'000°%
o0'8vL'z ¥1'262'6 PLZELL 00000t
00051 00°006°S 00°005'G
00°000°€Z 99'812'5Z (1°600°9) CO¥ZLLE
52'G96'26 0027626 00°#06 00'EL0'/6
82'€09 00’709 00°F0} 00'005
00'29¢'L6 o0ele'sE $ 00°008 $ 00EL5'06  $
|enioy umm_u:m siojsuel} ume:m
Jetild 12Bpng [euiBuo

0102 0F INNM 3N YY3A TSI IHL €04

aNNd TYHIN3O
FINATHIS NOSIHY4WOD Adv130ang
131181a T00HIS HONOHOg HEHOMVYH

LoIONISU) - Salnjipuadxy pajngIsipun (2181
S1EIS B} UILAA
paddenipue au) 10} S|C0YOE 8)2Alld G} UonIN]
sjooyog AeQ JeucBay pue OSSD O} UoRINL
jerads - 81e)S 8UF UILNAA ST 0) UOHINE
‘uoijonisul
saunypuadxy pengLIsipun

UORoNISU| - [2jo |,

[ooyag JIBWWNG 2101
sole|eg
(OOYRS JaLILWLINg

SBRAISY JEIN2LINS0D $aI0sU0dS |00UdS 210 ]
spalgo BUo
s|eueleg pue selddng
$80IMISS paseyDing
ssleES
:$BILIAIOY JBINOLIND0N) palosucds [ooysg

uoneonp3 jenbulig (2301
sal|ddng |elausy
slayoeal Jo soueeg

:ucneonp3 jenbulg

:asuadxg Juaimnn

SIANLIANTdX3

63



T vic
ge'¢ic
0CZL

£c°096
89'6C
59'056

0205}
000G}

020 $

TOIqRICcABIUN]
s|qeione
[EMoY O} [2ul
soUBLEA

¥ 199US
-0

19'589'0E 656 655'08 {L0'%.G'S) 00PEG 08
9551 00°95¢ - 00°95¢
662922 66'6EC'T {10'092'1L) 6o009's
00'¥92'82 00'¥9Z'82 {oovLE'Y) 00'2.8'ZE
{00081'22) 0O0EL'ZZ
(00’089} 00’089
{o0'0sZ'1L2) 0o0sZ'Le
LG EEY 85 ) LG EEF 85 ) (6% 55'82) 00'896'981
€0'L68 £0°168 £0'L6 00008
00°€85'5¥ 00'£85'Sk (00 21%'22) 00'000'eL
ar856'LLL 8y'688'LLL (zZg'202'}) 00'89L'ELL
BrGzy L) Z8'S0v'SLL 28282 D0'EES 041
ZE0IGT 00'009'2 00'009 00°000°Z
Gg'IE5'E 05887y 05'985'2 00056t
6Z1Z5'C GZ 1Z5'S {(62'22£'2) 00°058's
£0°062°20) 107062201 107260°2 00'EE2'000
0885/ '6E 0001668 001y 00'E9L 68
0005l 00051
00 /£8'E 00288'E 008y co0oF'e
08°226'5E 00ezE'SE § 00°0LE & 00'ELO'sE  $
enpy ELT ] SIejSUBIL ©bpng
[eus4 18Bpng reuibuo

OLDZ "0£ ANNI IANT dv3IA T¢DSId IHL HO4

CNNd TYH3IN3O

FTINA3HIS NOSIHVYJWOD A¥Y1390N4d
12141810 TOOHOS HONOHO8 HEHOMYH

JeinBay - stuspms - sanialag Hoddng lsuyio 18101
seUBiely pue ssiddng
SBJIAIBS JBUCHEINPT - |BUOISSB}0ld paseyaing
Helg jruoissajold Jagip Jo saureg

JenBay - sjuapng - seolaleg Hoddng jByio

Sa0IAIBS BAXT - S1UapN}S ~ Seolneg Hoddng Jaulo ol
sfeusye pue saiddng
salBies

'$80IAIRS BAXT -~ SJUSEN}S - $30IAl2S poddng 1ayln

S80IAlBS pajejay [BloL
s|elig)eyy pue saljddng
SIS |BIIULDD ] BUR |BUCISSD)OId PaseydIng
saueeg

s80InIeS paleley

S90IAleg YlleaH 210
s|euaye pue salddng
Sa0IAIBS pasEYIINg JBYI0
SOOIAISG |BIIUYDS | PUB |BUCISSS)0Ld PBseyDINg
SolBBS
‘SS0IMSS U BaH

SDIAIDS HIOAN [BIDOS PUB 82UBpUSHY |Blo1
s|leualey pue saddng
Se0IAISS |EDILLYDD | PUE [BUDISSEj0l4 paseyding
soleRs
SA0INISG YIOAA 1BID0S pUR RouRpUINY
saunypuedxs pejngUIsIpLn

‘@suadxg ualng
S3IUNLIANIdX3

64



¥ 6159

96’1622
8L482'7

18821
L0z

06°.0L

EQ'ESY'S

£0'89°L
00'000°€
00'%¥08

L9¢0%

£¥'S62
ooc
8t¥

BIqeIoABIUN
ajqeiose
[enioy o3 [euld
SolUBLEA

S# 1994g
-0

97 $rE'8e 00'698 ' v¥ 00598 vv
¥0'89.2'C 00'000'9 D0'000'9
TTLLS' T 00'598'8¢ 00°'598'8¢
6L EPE'ELL 00'SL0'%LL 00002} AN
6Z'GOP'G 1 0Z'98%°GL {oa'eBl) 00°089'GL
00°0ZL°LZ 000ZL'LZ ooczL'Le
06'86¢'22 08'09v L4 08'¢68 00’092
68'6.5'7C 88'1LE0°08 (Z1806'0) 00000 LS
(00°C00'p) 00°C00'Y
G806 892192 (Z118¢'2) 00°C00's
00°00C'€ 00°000'¢
00'SL9'Ee 00'61¥'¥E (o015} 00°000'6Z
86962 L ¥E 61'6585'LYE 8LZ16'6Z 00°290'QLE
6LZ0Z'E 51°Z0Z'E 51°Z56'C 007052
B4 FF0'} 8.%¥0°L (1z'sos'2) conss's
gl LE0LE (69°689) c0'000'L
00°206'ZL 00°0LE'ZL 00°0LS 00'00P'ZL
08°GPE8E 86'6E'8E 8667LL 00°002°.E
Z6'1¥2'592 (ARt A Z6'¥80'vT 00°L%9'L9T
|emoy Hmm_ujm slajsuel] ummnsm
leuty 18Bpng [euBlo

0L0Z '0g INNr d3ANT Yv3IA T¥OSId IHL HOS
aONNd TVEINTD

JINATHOS NOSIHVdNOD AdVL3Sang
121418130 100HOS HONOoWod H1LHOMYH

$901SS Bulliel] JJEI1S [BUOHDNLSU] [BJO L

[SABI ]

SB0IAIBG [RUOREONDT - [BUOISSB0I] PaSELDINg
:saoialeg Buiuiel} yels [eucnonnsu)

ARG [00YDG/SDIADS BIDSN [EUCIIBONRT [BJ0L
sieuaiep pue saiddng
slojeulpicos ABojouyos ) jo saleRS
saueesg

:AlBigIT |[0CUDS/S30IAISS BIPAY [BLONEONGT

$S0IAIBS [BUCHONIISUL JO JuaLuaacidw) [e1o |
398l JaWo
s|eua)epy pue salddng
SB2USS [BJIUYDE | PUE |BUCISSS0Ld PRSEUIING JBUID
$22IAI9S [2UORBINPT - [BUOISS8J0I4 PASELDIng
15a2A1ag |BUOIIANASU] JO JusWaaoiduw]

S90IAIOQ
|epads - spuepn)g - saoiiag poddng JaYio |10
sjalqQ ewmo
s|eu9ley pue salddng
S80IAISS PasSELIINd SNO3UE;ISISIA
$80IAJBG [BUOIIEINDT - [BUOISS8}01d PaseyIng
SIUZ]SISSY |BOLISID DUR (BLIE)DIOSS JO SBlBeS
HEIS |BLOISSR)0Id U0 JO Saleles
'S30IASG |e1oadg - sjuapmg - ssoldeg Hoeddng 1syi0

sainypuadxy paInaLsipun
‘@suadxg Jusung
SIANLIANIIXT

65



TL8TL L LA var'9le £P'E6L ¥8C 0050801 S BR8'081
£T°182') AT 00°c08' ) 00008’ L
Z5°956'C L6'ESS'0L P OLG'Sl (oo'oFPE) £F056'01
SLLEL'L 5Z'29 0070084 go'o0g't
00'085'C 00055 00°CS 00'005'2
65°G 19'900'6% 00'ELO'BY 0061 L 00'8ce' Ly
£9°008't 2LBLL'ELE 00°025'GLZ 0002550 ) 00'000°0LL
81'96E'GL Z9'008'0LE 00°/69'62E (00°'552'59) 00246068
00°589 00'Gi8'Y 00°005'S 00'005'S
67’ GES'Z 15%99'| 00°002'v 00°00Z'%
28 0LL 8LB8LLL 00°CO6'% L (cocoL) 00°000°ZL
LWLLE'E 6528 1L 0000802 (0o0os'2) 000088
00°€56 00°2¥S'L 00'005'2 000052
18'82£°c zzese'er co'LEL'8r (26°895's) 00°00€'98
00°00L'2 000012 (ococovr'L) 00°008's
00°08L'2 00°0eL'e (oooszL')) D0°006'E
00'002'G 00°00.'S 00°00.'C 00°000'E
000222 00°CLLZL (oo'sse's) 00'5Z1'9L
PG 6P L £¥'680'8¢C 1698562 LB'9ES Pl 0000051
11992 3 69°006'821 0022264 § (oo'cop'go) ¢ 00229'2%2  $
BITeIoABUAT [BM5Y 18bpng SIBISUBIL Bophg
J|qelored |euiq 19bpng [euBug
[enjoy o} [euld
aoueLEA
G# 188048
-0

010Z ‘0€ INNI A3ANIT dV3A TvOSId IHL "0+
GNNd TVHINTD
JING3HOS NOSIHYJIINOGD AdV.1dodng
1214181a TOCHOS HONOYWOd H1YOMVH

uoRENSILILIPY [00YDS Saoialag Loddng [Blo|

saInIpuedxsy SNOBURYROSHN

s[eUa)el pue salddng

$SA0IAISS PESEUIING JBUI0

SOOIAIES [BOIULOS] PUE [BUCISS)0Id paselsind
SIUBISISSY [ESLIAID PUR [RUBISIDSS 10 S5UR|ES
sjedipuld jussissyysiediould Jo seuges

UDNEASIUILLPY [00U2S s901uag poddng

UORRSILILPY |BIsusn) sadiaag Loddng |ejo)

s394 pue seng diusiequsiy 3049
saInypuadx3 SNOSUER||90SI
sa||ddng [elsuar)

S9DIMBG paseYInd Jauln

|2ABI] S aquialy pleog

auloyda|a} /SUORRILNLLILIOSD
S80IAI9G |BOILYDR | pasByaIng
$32IA18S |BUOISSB)0Id PeseyaIng Jayld
saolaes BullesuBumy/einoeyyoly
soa4 )ipny

saoineg [ebaq

ssueeg

UONENSIUIWPY [elsuacs saotues Joddng
‘saInypuadx3 panquisipun
esuadxg BN

SHHNLICNDdXT

66



8BSl

00°00S
98280'¢
ZB'946°E

T A A

gy oez'e
00'veg’l
82 L88'F
PEBLL'E
00045
0521

LGTLSGL

05'6¥L'C
or'eLl’)

Z8'EglL'LS

59'869
L129¥'05

ch'ze
899
092

89°/25'2
0000z
€8°028
glve
S.'9/8

¥6'G65 $

[CCEICRETITg)]
s|qelonE
[EMY O} Ul
SoUBIIBA,

Z#188Us
-0

5206808 £9°055°/€ £9'065'5Z 00°C00'ZL
007005 00005
98°Z80'E FLiy) CO'00S'E

58°058E'0E 2L 19B'EE £0106'6E 00°000'8

59°£8/'009 ZZ £96'029 (8. %¥Z'€ZL) 00'80Z vr/

Z5°69v'Sr 00°'002'9% 00°004°9%

00°991 00°000'C (bo0oG'el) 00°000'61

9/'100'801 ¥SBEL'TLL (ot 000'52) 00°00¥' 281

09 /82'62 PLLLPLE vl ALY 00'000'tE

00'06€'G 00'008'L 00'008'2

05'2EZ'er p0'05Z'8r 00°008'L 00 05P'9r

0.728e' L LZ'P06'SL (829621 00°002'2L

6.'188 64186 64186

Z6'642'GL1L Zr'620'8LL Zv'629'0L 00°00F Lt

99'199'682 FANR AL (gg'eL2'261) 00'8S1'G6E

¥0'866' 75 99°L9L'9L1 99°19¥'59 00°'00.2'0S

GE'E0E' 00°000°E 00°000°E

BY'¥69'20 0R'L9L'ELL 99°L9%'59 00°002'2L¥

85'692'8Z 00'8/£'82 00'8/£'8¢

Z9°eE6 00000} 00°000" L

06°'15¢'4T 0084842 0084822

ze'/21'calL D0'SLL 281 G00EE'0l 00°GBE L)

8’595 | 859/ L 87592 00°C0s°}

69'50.'8 Z5'9Z5'6 (evelv) 00°'co0'oL

$9°691'L 00002 L 00°c0z')

SZ'8Z0'C) 0050621 (005902 00°CL6'YL

90'2z.'191 00gLE'ZolL  $ cocogzl  $ 00SLi8FL  $

|emoy ummnsm slajsuel ] uwmﬁnm
leuld 1eBpng reuBlIQ

spunois jo desydn pue aien [B10|

spalao J8yio

s ddng |eieussy

922G aouUBUSUIRY pue Jeday ‘Buiuesin
spuncic jo deaydn pue ale)

SOOIAIBS JUB| 4O SIUBURBJUIBH pPUB Uogeladd I8yi0) 1210

{seqy |leimepN) ABisug
§308[q0 18UI0
(Apouroe(3) ABlsug
sal|ddng jelausny
SBJIAIBS POSEUDING SNGauR||aasIy
souBINSU}
sao1/u9g Apiedold paseysing Byio
swdinbg Jo |ejusy
S80IAleG soUBUajuiely pue lieday ‘Buiues|)
seuees
'SE0IAISS JUB|4 JO SoURUSIUIRK pue uchead) By

sapl|ioe 4 [ocyog Joj asuruaiUlR paanbey elo)
sal|ddng jeisusn
$30IAI2S 90UBUAIUIEY pue Jeday ‘Bulues|s
sanjjioed [00Uss Jof aaueusiUIey palinbay

ABo|ouYDe ] UCHBWIO] UOREISIUILDY [B101
sleualey pue salddng
saue|eg
:ABojouyoa] UoRBLLICHU] UORBNSILUILIDY
‘sainypuadx3 paInqusIpun

SOOIAJASG JBIUSD [BIO]
sainjipuadx3 snosue||eosiy
sjeusiely pue ssiddng
[8ARI] UOIEASIUILUPY SSBusnyg
S80IAISS JEDIUYDS ] PASBYDING
sollees

1S80IAI9G [BAUSY
saunypuadxg papguisipun
9suadxg Juaumng

S3UNLIANIdX3

0L0Z '0€ INNr G3ANT JvY3A TvDSId IHL HO4
aNMZ vHINTD
FINATHOS NOSTHYIINOGD AYVY.132aNd
121d151d TOCHDS HENO®0d HLBOMVH

67



0oEYL'L Q0ZPL'L 00'£Z0'Y 00'BLL'E
002kl 00ZFLL 00°2rLs
(oo6LL'E) COBLLE
(rlL582'502) JG5PE0rI9 L CP 6Y9'e9Y L (00'ez0'p) EY LTIV L
(LLsaL'2e2) 0182621y 66'Z9E'060'Y (rr'o58'81) CF65Z60L ¥
(r5028'L15) #6'028'LLG
{r5'829'c22) ¥58°9€9'c/2
{00 1¥0'ZL) 0O LPO'EL
(00 2¥1'927) 00'2P1'922
15°998°0L G5'029'840°) 9% /287’680 L Ov Zhi'T. 00'S¥2'9L0'L
67 CPS'6E8 BY €PS'BER 6t 167’28 00°260°252
00°299'¢9 00°/99'¢0 {o09sv'z) 00'eZL'9L
¥Z 66% 9/'00S'CL 00°000'71 00°000'v L
18°561°1 00°L8L VL 18'9/5'¢/ 16°9¥0'8 00°0£5'69
01125'8 0€'82L'06 00'004°86 {0c'00g'S) 00°00C'#01
¥£'854 79 99628 LLL 00'885'041L {oozLi'sL) 00'004'G61
oo'sLLs 00°/88'S 00'000°Ci 00°00C'El
vl Zaooy'og 9)'21%'02 9L 1IP'E 00°000'8 L
0Z'819's5 Y0268 ¥Z0LB'OEL {(9/'685'12) 00'005'8G1
00'0%6°L % 00'0SZ'Y $ 00°002'9 3 00°002'0 $
w_nm.ho_;mth_ |ENIOY wwmbam_ Si9JsuBl] uwm_usm
8jJeloAES _m_..__n_ uwm_unm _.mc_m_._o
[enay 0F [BUIS
aouBLBA
gg 199US
-0

0L0Z '0€ INAM AIANT HY3A T7OSI4 IHL HOo4

aNNd Tvd3IN3Io

ATNAIHOS NOSIHVYINOD AYY1Iodng
12141813 I00HDS HONOYHOE HiHOMVYH

wewdinb3 jelol
S80IAISS JUB| JO asuBUSUIB puB uopeiady
ucRonsst)
uswdinbg
'saunypuadx3 paIngLlsIpun
Kepng jepden

asuadx3 Juauns - sain)ipuadx3g B0

asuadxg Jueiny - sanypuedx pelngLUISIpUn 8101

{pe1aBpnquon)
ucnnguucd >H._._:0wm 1BI00S Jvdl O Juaiuasinquuiay
(psrebpngUoN) uoINGUIUDY UsISUBd 4vdl jeyeg-up
{peebpnquoNn) |eoIps JUBWRINEY 150d - Y41 fBysg-uQ

syyeusg saio|diig - Sijousg PS1ESO|BUN [BJOL
slijouag YhesH
uoipEsusdLuos) S UBWNIOM
uapesuaduiosy JuswAo|dwsaun
Jg|nBay - suopnquucs JusWwallay JaYI0
suonnguIueD AUNJag |BIs0g

‘slydusy @akoidw - Sigdusg paizdoieun

S9018G Uoljeuodsues ] JUSPNIS (210}
S90IAI9S paseydIng SnoauejaosIA
SjUBLIARY N8I Ul PiY - SBVIAISS RSIDBIIUOD
SIOpUBA - {$juepns p3 [eioeds) SB0IAI8S PejIBIU0D
slopuap - {jooyss
pUE SLU0H UsBMm}ag UBY} 18UI(Q) SEDIAIBS PaIORIIU0D
'S30PUDG UoHBLIOCSUBL | JISPRS
‘sasn)puadXy panguUIsipun
asuadxy Juaung
SIHNLIANIdX3T

68



00'158'85Z $

00158852

{rl'evz'esl)

00°ZrL' L $

TEIqEToREINT
3|qeIOonES
[enow O} jeuld
SOUBLEA

6# 198Us
-0

98'¥0S' 6.7

(oo'sLe'ze)
8E61E2LS
00°'000°052
£O' L6 Z0Z
G/ /Z2'65
8E'BLE'ZLS 9c'39b'e5C  $ 00°0/9C & 9£'86.'062 $
Lg'6zz'082 18622092 18'522°082
LGE60'2ET (ev'26.'02) 000492 (evizv'sd)
LSPE0'YLI0' L Y LBL'5.¥' 2 - Y LBL'GIY S
- 0oZrL'L $ 00eZor % 006LL'E ¢
[Emoy 186png EIETEVETTN j8opng
[eutd yebpng [eutBlo

010Z '0€ ANNr g2ANT HBv3A T¥DSId 2IHL HOod
ONMNS TVEINTD
F1NA3IHOS NOSIHVYAINGD AdvY13odng
LO-181Ia TOOHDS HONCHOAa HLHOMYH

(dvvD) spun- {BRISLUUIBADL) Jad soug|eg pung

sised Jyvo uo peziubooay 10N jusiifed pry S1e1g 1se

{dVVO) SIUBWSIEIS SPUNS [2JUSLLUIBACL) O} LOKEIIDU0IaY

aoUBleg pund paousaiun
anlasay [eyder
saouRIquUINDUY
‘@ouejeg puny payoLsay
uopenudesey
0§ sunp ‘'saoue|eg puny

| AInp ‘seouzjeg pund

sainjipuadxT
(Japun)ea senusasy Jo (Aousyaq) ssaoxy

salnypuadxy 210}

Aepno feydes g10L

S34N1IaN3IdX3

69



HAWORTH BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAL FUND
AMERICAN RECOVERY AND REINVESTMENT ACT (ARRA)
EDUCATION STABILIZATION FUND
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010
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HAWORTH BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAL FUND
AMERICAN RECOVERY AND REINVESTMENT ACT (ARRA)
GOVERNMENT SERVICES FUND (GSF)
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010
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NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
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HAWORTH BOROUGH SCHOQCL DISTRICT
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
BUDGET-TO-GAAP RECONCILIATION
NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

€3
Note A - Explanation of Differences between Budgetary Inflows and
Outflows and GAAP Revenues and Expenditures
Special
General Revenue
Fund Fund

Sources/Inflows of Resources:
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenue"
from the budgetary comparison schedule [C-1] $7,906,128.14 [C-2] $150,291.84
Difference - Budget-to-GAAP:
Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in
that encumbrances are recognized as expenditures, and
the related revenue is recognized. None None

State aid payment recognized for GAAP statements
in the current year, previously recognized for
budgetary purposes 30,914.00 None

State aid payment recognized for budgetary purposes,
not recognized for GAAP statements : (32,815.00) None

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues,
expenditures and changes in fund balances - governmental
funds [B-2] $7,904,227.14 [B-2] $150,291.84

Uses/Outflows of Resources:
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "otal outflows”
from the budgetary comparison schedule [C-1] $7,674,034.57 [C-2] $150,291.84

Difference - Budget-to-GAAP:
Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but
not received is reported in the year the order is placed
for budgetary purpose but in the year the supplies are
received for financial reporting purposes. None None

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances - governmental
funds including transfers [B-2] $7,674,034.57 [B-2] $150,291.84



OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
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D. SCHOOL BASED BUDGET SCHEDULES (IF APPLICABLE)
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E. SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
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F. CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
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G. PROPRIETARY FUNDS
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ENTERPRISE FUND
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ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Interfunds Receivable
Accounts Receivable:
Other

Total Assets

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable

Total Current Liabilities.
NET ASSETS

Unrestricted

PROPRIETARY FUND
JUNE 30, 2010

HAWORTH BORQUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

Business-Type

Activities -
Enterprise
Funds
After School
Latchkey Enrichment
Program Program
$ 36,071.84 $5,953.45
239.94 64.66
3,691.00
$ 40,002.78 $6,018.11
$ 1,750.48 $5,598.39
$ 1,750.48 $5,598.39
$ 38,252.30 $ 419.72

Total
Enterprise
Funds

$42,025.29
304.60

3,691.00

$46,020.89

$ 7.348.87

$ 7.348.87

$38,672.02
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HAWORTH BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS

PROPRIETARY FUND

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Operating Revenues:
"~ Charges for Services:
Tuition

Operating Expenses:
Salaries
Other Expenses

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Profit (Loss)

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):

Interest
Change in Net Assets
Total Net Assets - Beginning

Total Net Assets - Ending

Business-Type Activities
Enterprise Fund

After School
Latchkey

Program

$ 39,672.00

18,642.55
2,122.42

20,764.97

18,807.03

249.61

19,156.64

19,095.66

$ 38,252.30

Enrichment
Program

_$70,377.50_

44,992 33
28,963.75

73,956.08

(3,578.58)

73.98

(3,504.60)

3,824.32

$  419.72

Total
Enterprise
Funds

$110,049.50

63,634.88
31,086.17

84,721.05

15,328.45

323.59

15,652.04

23,019.98

$ 38,672.02
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HAWORTH BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

G=3
Business-Type
Activities -
Enterprise
Fund
After School Total
Latchkey Enrichment Enterprise
Program Program Funds
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Receipts from Customers $ 37,811.00 $ 70,377.50 $108,188.50
Payments to Employees (17,038.30) (43,189.19) (60,227.49)
Payments for Other Operating Expenses (1,976.19) {25,168.50) (27,144.69)
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 18,796.51 2,019.81 20,816.32
Cash Flows from Noncapital and Related
Financing Activities
Intergovernmental Accounts Payable (239.94) (64.66) (304.80)
Net Cash Used for Noncapital and Related
Financing Activities (239.94) (64.66) (30460}
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Interest 249,61 73.98 323.59
Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities 249.61 73.98 323.59
Balance - Beginning of Year 17,265.65 3,924.32 21,189.98
Balance - End of Year $ 36,071.84 $ 5,953.45 $ 4202529
Recoenciliation of Operating Income to Net
Cash Provided by (Used- in) Operating Activities
Operating Income (Loss) $ 18,907.03 $ (3,578.58) 3 15,328.45
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income (Loss)
to Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities:
Change in Assets and Liabilities:
{Increase) Decrease in Accounts Receivable {1,861.00) {1,861.00)
Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable 1,750.48 5,608.39 7,348.87
Total Adjustments (110.52) 5,588.39 5,487.87
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities $ 18,796 .51 $ 2,019.81 $ 20,816.32
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INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
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H. FIDUCIARY FUNDS
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HAWORTH BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Assets

LIABILITIES

Interfunds Payable

Payroll Deductions and Withholdings
Payable to Student Groups

Total Liabilities

Agency
Fund

$ 35,955.08

3 35,965.98

$ 14388
3,741.87

32,070.43

$ 35,955.98
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HAWORTH BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

STUDENT ACTIVITY AGENCY FUND SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

FIDUCIARY FUNDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Balance Cash Cash
June 30, 2009 Receipts Disbursements
Elementary Schools $ 28,044.74 $127.286.05 $ 123,260.36
Total All Schools $ 28,044.74 $127,286.05 $ 123,260.38

Balance
June 30, 2010

$ 32,070.43

$ 32,070.43
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HAWORTH BORCUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

PAYROLL AGENCY FUND SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS
FIDUCIARY FUNDS

ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Assets

LIABILITIES
Payroll Deductions and

Withholdings
Due to General Fund

Total Liabilities

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Balance
June 30, 2009

Additions

Deletions

Balance
June 30, 2010

$ 4,265.93 $2,284,430.68 $ 2,284,811.08 $ 3,885.55
$ 4,265.93 $2,284,430.68 $ 2,284,811.06 $ 3,885.55
$ 412225 $2,284,342 43 $ 2,284,722 81 $ 374187

143.68 88.25 88.25 143.68
$ 4,265.93 $2,284,430.68 $ 2,284,811.06 $ 3,885.55
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LONG-TERM DEBT
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HAWORTH BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
DEBT SERVICE FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

1-3
Variance
Final to Actual
Qriginal Final ravorable
Budget Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
REVENUES
Local Scurces:
Local Tax Levy $ 544,101.00 $ 544,101.00 $ 544,101.00 3
Miscellaneous 318.22 318.22
State Sources:
Debt Service Aid Type Il 100,632.00 100,632.00 100,632.00
Total Revenues 644,733.00 644,733.00 645,051.22 318.22
EXPENDITURES
Regular Debt Service:
Interest ' 217,699.00 197,700.54 162,420.24 35,280.30
Redemption of Principal 439,695.00 459,693,465 459,693.46
Total Regular Debt Service 657,394.00 657,394.00 622,113.70 35,280.30
Total Expenditures 657,394.00 657,384.00 622,113.70 35,280.30
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other
Financing Scurces Under Expenditures (12,661.00) {12,661.00} 22.937.52 35,598.52
Fund Balances, July 1 12,930.81 12,930.81 12,930.81
Fund Balances, June 30 $ 269.81 $ 269.81 $ 35,868.33 $ 35,598.52
Recapitulation of Excess (Deficiency)
of Revenues Over/Under Expenditures
Budgeted Fund Balance $ 12,661.00 $ 12,621.00 $ 35,868.33 $ 35,598.52
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STATISTICAL SECTION (UNAUDITED)
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INTRODUCTION TO THE STATISTICAL SECTION
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FINANCIAL TRENDS

95



Governmental Activities:
Invested in Capital Assats, Net of
Related Debt
Restricted
Unrestricted

Total Governmental Activities Net Assets

Business-Type Aclivities:
Unrestricted

Total Business-Type Activities Net Assets

District-wWide:
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of
Related Deht
Restricted
Unrestricted

Total District-Wide Net Assets

This schedule does not contain ten years of information as GASB #34 was implemented during the fiscal year ending June 30, 2004.

Source: CAFR Scheduls A-1

HAWQORTH BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

NET ASSETS BY COMPONENT
LAST SEVEN FISCAL YEARS
{Accrual Basis of Accounting)

Unaudited
&1
Fiscal Year Ending June 30,

2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010
$1,108,046.48 $1,072,662.25 $ 883,170.06 $1,255,9681.02 $1,637,099.36 $2,057,022 87 $2405,181.33
51,936.68 357,784.22 640,107.15 464,299 41 351,386.96 71,880.39 262,319.38
(61,304.99) 92,214.79 133,446.86 196,375.85 §1,348.72 72,826.09 100,378.25
$1,108,678.15 $1,522,661.28 $1.636,724.07 $1,916,636.28 $2,049,835.04 $2,201,739.35 $2 767 668.96
$  10,603.87 $ 6,041.39 $ {1,465.21} $  19,304.73 $  19,532.47 $ 23019.98 §  38AR7F202
$ 1080387 3 6,041.39 $ {1,485.21) $ 1930473 $  15,5632.47 $  23019.98 $ 3867202
$1,108,046.46 $1,072,662.25 $ 8s83170.06 $1,265,981.02 $1,637,098.26 $2,057,022.87 $2,405,191.33
51,835.68 357,784.22 540,107.15 464,299.41 351,386.96 71.890.39 262,315.36
(40,701.32) 98,256.18 131,8981.65 215,680.58 80,881.19 95 846,07 139,060.27
$1,118,281.82 $1,528,702.65 $1,635258.86 $1,935941.01 § 2,088 367.51 $2,224,759.33 $2,806,5560.98

86



Expenses
Governmental Activities:

Instruction:
Regular
Special Educaiion
Other Speciat Education
Other Instruction
Special Schools

Suppart Services!
Tuition
Student and Insiruction Related Services
School Administrative Services
General Administraiion
Planl Operations and Maintsnance
Pupil Transperiation
Business and Other Support Services
Unallocated Benefits

Debt Service:
Interest and Cther Charges

Capital Ouilay

Unallocated Depreciation

Business-Type Actlvities;
Enterprise Fund

Total District Expenses

Program Revenues
Governmental Activities:
Operating Grants and Contributions

Net {Expense)iRevenug
Gavernmental Activities
Business-Type Activities

Total District-Wide Net Expense

General Revenue and Cther Changes ih Net Asseis
Govammental Activities:

General Purpose Properly Taxes

Taxes Levied for Debt Service

Restricted Federal and Stale Aid

Tuition

Miscellaneous Inceme

Business-Type Aclivities:
Mis¢ellaneous

Total Districk-Wide

Change in Net Assets
Govemmental Activities
Business-Type Activitiss

Total District

This schedule does not centain ten years of information as GASB #34 was implemented during the fiscal year ending June 30, 2004,

Saurce: CAFR Scheduie A-2

HAWORTH BORCUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

LAST SEVEN FISCAL YEARS
{Accrual Basis of Accounting)

Unaudited

Fiscal Year Ending June 30,

ny
o
=
I
1=]
i

006

2007

2008

to
=
=4

(55,080.97) (64,58.78)

(55,927.36)

{71,921.09)

(141,847.20)

(120,957,35)

$ 2,618,301.55 $ 2,018,717.47 § 3,148,53853 5 3,331,453.13 § 3,985,805.05 S 393075455  § 377447994
386,922.03 257,588.35 317.500,03 348,165.35 674,584.13 478,193 .02 52963763
72,679.19 234,374.75 234,763.44 233,093.53 120,338.33 118,381 .07 128,142.68
42,99154 113,812.23 118,847.34 135,290.18 51,951.24 49,262.55 36,311.41

6,176.09
283,229.77 308,850.08 266,690.22 307,650.60 350,227 56 436,892 03 254,450.69
670,208.72 795,576.82 719,804 68 823,222.31 951,849.75 1,022,270 61 1,129,588,66
125,700,62 144,358.39 250,338.98 252,868.23 241,808.23 275,259.61 354,068,32
306,210.47 321,768.17 289,006.59 272,092.38 435,317.21 403,777 47 377,023.71
658,057.27 10,228.84 635,691 44 761,956.78 854,799.44 827,507 65 824,886.34
157,560.28 147,858.08 100,960.99 115,104.85 147 258.43 186,956.63 132,515.12
273,716.29 285,541.63 262,411.48 269,592.78 270,308.99 244,088 60 256,346.63
368,080.45 391,138.10 454,543,256 651,220.56
198,514.52 263,782.90 282,406.74 266,728.90 253,452.33 176,100.40 197,959.18
139,022.32 110,877.38 521,610.27 (8,172,681
175,055,564 113 ,056.05 75,158.25 74,016.39 105,570.80 114,416.65 111,525.00
6,478,740.68 7013,288.86 7,727,262.45 7,835,992.46 5,443,182.39 §,263,548.74 8133,420.59
55,080.97 64,9578 55,927.35 71,921.08 141,847.20 120,957 35 34,721,05

$ 6533321.63 $ 7.078,24864 $ 778318380 § 7,907,913.55 $ 558502058  $ 837400800  § 822814184

$ 46408645 § _105,879.00 § 11119357 §  100,682.00 § 91485539 § 57550003 §  662,118.78

§(6,014,154.21)  § (6,007,400.86)  § (7G15068.88)  § (7.735,310.48)  § (7,828327.00)  § (TETBA10TFN)  § (F.AT1,30181)

(94.721.05)

$(5,069.235.18) _$ (A.972,36964)  § (7,671996.23)

§ (7,807,231.55)

3

(7.770,174.20)

$ {7,795,377 06}

§ (7,568,022.86)

$ 5723226.00 § 58%94,923.00 § 8244 463.00 § 6,249,910.00 $ 6,499,906.00 $ 6,759,802.00 § 7.030,288.00

322,746.00 393,863.00 426,633.00 489,080.00 §66,713.00 529,185.00 544,101.00

462,113.85 720,784.10 785,704.09 1,119,314.39 485,730.00 457,289.00 453,576.00
193,600.00 218,787.02 177 484.35 115,637.00 82,075.00 45,277.00

24 023.35 G2,935.84 66,108.25 70,855.28 128,101.76 3867072 9,476.42

5,725 708.90 7.321,392.97 7,700,587 69 8,044,766.67 7,761,625.76 7.830,323.72 8,037,451.42

50,595.00 £0,287.50 48,420.75 92,691.03 142,074.94 124.444.86 110,373.08

$ 6,786,303.90 § 738178047 $_7.746,008.44 $ 813745770 $_7.903,600.70 $ 7,854.768.58 3 814782451

$  711,35489 $ 41388311 § 84,518.81 §  309.455.21 § 13319878 $  t5i804.01 $  566,148.61

5514.03 {4,562.28) (7,506.50) 20,769.94 227.74 3,487.51 15,652.04

$ 71708872 § 40842083 $ oz $ 33022615 § . 133426.50 §  165,391.52 § 58180165
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General Fund:
Reserved
Unreserved

All Other Governmental Funds:

Reserved

Unreserved:
Capital Projects Fund
Bebt Service Fund

Tetal Fund Balances

HAWORTH BOROQUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUND$
LAST SEVEN FISCAL YEARS

(Modified Accrual Basis of Accounting)

Unaudited
J3
Fiscal Year Ending June 30,

2004 005 2008 2007 2008 2008 10
$  84,39515 $ 400,141.50 $ 83585217 $ 464,295.41 $ 351,386.86 $ 71,890.39 $262,318.38
168,836.92 124.879.07 135,663.85 250,285.31 143,361.27 177.421.42 217,185.00
§ 233,332.07 § 62482057 § 77151582 $ 71458072 $ 494,748.23 $245,311.81 $479,504.38
§ $ 4,553.00 $ 5808000 $ 4.00 $ 26,041.00 $ 12,661.00 $ 270.00

{108,436.82) 1,834,166.43 709,593.64 423,548.55 23,844.08

5,732.79 58 080.44 4.19 26,040.54 12,650.43 289.81 35,508.33
$ (103,704.03) $1,995,801.67 $ 78767783 § 449,593.089 $ 82545.51 $ 12,930.81 3 3586833
$ 129,628.04 $2,621,622.44 §1,539,193.65 $1,164,173.81 $ 557,293.74 $262,242 62 $515372.71

This schedule does net contain ten years of information as GASB #34 was implemented during the fiscal year ending June 30, 2004,

Source; CAFR Scheduls B-1
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REVENUE CAPACITY
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HAWORTH BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING PROPERTY TAX RATES
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Unaudited
J-7
School District Direct Rate

General Total Overlapping Rates Total

Obligation Direct Regional Borough Direct and
Basic Debt School Schoo! of Bergen Qverlapping

Year Rate Service Tax Rate Tax Rate Haworth County Tax Rate
2000 $1.12 $ 0.06 $ 1.18 $ 0.82 $0.25 s 2.25
2001 1.13 0.09 1.22 0.83 0.29 2.34
2002 1.19 0.06 1.25 0.82 0.32 2.39
2003 1.30 0.06 1.36 0.87 0.31 2.54
2004 0.80 0.05 0.85 0.52 0.19 1.56
2005 0.82 0.08 0.88 0.56 0.20 1.64
20086 0.84 0.08 0.90 0.61 0.20 2.21
2007 0.849 0.070 0.919 0.507 0.642 2.220 4.288
2008 0.870 0.070 0.940 (.528 0.681 2.390 4.539
2009 0.891 0.071 0.962 0.502 0.681 0.249 2.394

Source: Municipal Tax Collector
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HAWORTH BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF PRINCIPAL PROPERTY TAXPAYERS
CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO

Unaudited
J-8
2010 2001
As a % of As a % of
District's Net District's Net

Assessed Assessed Assessed Assessed
Valuation Valuation Valuation Valuation
2009 Taxable 2000 Taxable

* * * &

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor

*Data not provided by School District.
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HAWORTH BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Unaudited
J-9
Fiscal Taxes Collected Within the Fiscal Year Collected
Year _ Levied of the Levy in
Ended for the Percentage Subsequent
June 30 Fiscal Year Amount of Levy Years
2000 $ 4,506,411 $ 4506411 100.00% 3
2001 4 852 668 4 852,668 100.00%
2002 4,962,880 4,962,880 100.00%
2003 5,140,606 5,140,606 100.00%
2004 6,045,972 6,045 972 100.00%
2005 6,288,886 6,288,886 100.00%
2006 6,671,206 6,671,296 100.00%
2007 6,902,290 6,902,290 100.00%
2008 7,065,619 7,065,619 100.00%
2009 7,413,793 7,413,793 100.00%

Source: District records.
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DEBT CAPACITY
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HAWORTH BORCUGH SCHOOL BISTRICT

RATIOS OF GENERAL BONDED DEBT OUTSTANDING

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

UNAUDITED
Fiscal Net General
Year General Bonded
Ended Obligation Debt
June 30 Bonds Deductions Outstanding
2001 $ 4,000,115 $ $ 4,000,115
2002 3,000,975 3,000,975
2003 3,000,800 3,000,800
2004 3,000,625 3,000,625
2005 6,000,132 6,000,132
20086 | 5,932,000 5,832,000
2007 5,607,000 5,607,000
2008 5,257,000 5,257,000
2009 4,852,000 4,852,000
2010 4,452 000 4,452,000

Percentage
of Actual
Taxable
Value of

Property
1.15%

0.74%
0.73%
0.41%
0.82%
0.80%
0.75%
N/A
N/A

N/A

|
—
—

|

Per
Capita

$1,179.28
861.34
880.26
878.66
1,757.51
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

N/A

Source: Assessed Valuations were provided by the Abstract of Ratables, County Board of Taxation. School

District population data was provided by School District officials.

*Revaluation effective 2005.
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HAWORTH BORCUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES DEBT
FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

Unaudited
Estimated
Debt Percentage
Qutstanding Applicable

Governmental Unit

Debt Repaid with Property Taxes:
Borough of Haworth $6,872,143.00 100%
Bergen County General Obligation Debt *
Sub-Total
Haworth Borough School District Direct Debt

Total Direct and Overlapping Debt as of December 31, 2009

Sources:
(1) Borough of Haworth Chief Financial Officer and December 31, 2009 Annual Debt Statement.

* Information Unavailable

[
L
N

Estimated
Share of
Overlapping
Debt

$ 7,346,330.00

7,346,330.00

4,711,843.14

$12,058,173.14
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DEMOCGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC INFORMATION
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2001

2002

2003

2004

2005

2006

2007

2008

2009

Source:

Population information provided by the NJ Department of Labor and Workforce Development

Population

3,392
3,392
3,405
3,409
3,415

3,414

*

HAWORTH BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS

LLAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
Unaudited

Personal
Income

$ 173,761,984
176,594,304
174,931,875
171,199,980

181,442,365

*

Per
Capita
Personal

income

$51,227
52,082
51,375
50,220

53,131

*

Personal Income and Per Capita Personal Income provided from District Records

Unemployment data provided by the NJ Department of Labor and Workforce Development

*Data was not provided by the Scheool District

I
—
LY

Unemployment
Rate

2.3%
2.7%
3.8%
3.7%
3.0%

3.5%

e
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HAWORTH BOROQUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
PRINCIPAL EMPLOYERS
CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO

Unaudited
J-15
2010 2001
Percentage Percentage
of Total of Total
Municipal Municipal
Employer Emplovees Employment Employees Employment

Information not provided by Borough
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OPERATING INFORMATION
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HAWORTH BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT DISTRICT EMPLOYEES BY FUNCTION/PROGRAM
LAST SiX FISCAL YEARS

Unaudited
J-18
2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010
Function/Program
Instruction:
Regular 37 42 42 43.5 43.5 45
Classroom Aides 7 8 12 12 12 12
Suppeort Services:
Health Services 1 1 1 1 1 1
General Administration 5 5 6 B8.75 6.75
Guidance - Professional/Support 1 1 1 1 1 05
Child Study Team/Support 3 3 o] 4.9 4.9 8.0
Plant Operations and Maintenance 4 4 € 58 5.8 1.0
Media Services Technology 2 2 2 2 2 2
Principals/School Administration 1 1 3 2 2 2
Total 61 g7 79 78.75 78.75 69.50

Data for years prior to 2004 was not provided by Schooi District.

Source: District Persennel Records
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HAWORTH BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

INSURANCE SCHEDULE

JUNE 30, 2010
Unaudited

Fackage Policy - Selective Insurance Company:
Property
Earthquake
Flood - Qutside Zones A, B and V
Zones B
Zones A and V
Business Income and Extras
Automobile Coverage

Comprehensive General Liability
Crime (Non-Statutory Bonds):
Per Employee
Blanket Employee Dishonesty
Boiler and Machinery
Environmental - American Safety
Educator's Legal Liability - Ace Insurance Co.
Employment Practices
Commercial Umbrella - American Alternative
Excess Umbrella - Fireman's Fund Insurance Company

Student Accident and Volunteers - National Union Fire Insurance

Public Official Bonds - Selective Insurance Company:

Name Position
David Blake Interim Business Administrator
Rebecca Overgaard Treasurer of School Moneys

Scurce: District Records

J-20
Coverage Deductible
$ 14,517,914 $ 5,000
5,000,000 50,000
5,000,000 50,000
200,000 10,000
1,000,000 500,000
250,000 5,000
1,000,000 1,000
2,000,000
100,000 5,000
400,000
Included in Property Limit
3,000,000 15,000
20,000,000 Group Aggregate
1,000,000 5,000
1,000,000 10,000
9,000,000 5,000

50,000,000 Group Aggregate

250,000

$ 175,000

175,000
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SINGLE AUDIT SECTION
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SAMUEL KLEIN AND COMPANY K-1
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS -

550 BROAD STREET, 11TH FLOO®R 36 WEST MAIN STREET, SUITE 301
Newarg, N.J. 07102-4543 FreEgHOLD, N.J. 07728-2291]
PHONE (973) 624-6100 PHONE (732) 780-2600

Fax (973) 624-6101 Fax (732) 780-1030

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

The Heonorable President and Members
of the Board of Education

Haworth Borough School District

County of Bergen

Haworth, New Jersey 07641

We have audited the financial statements of the Board of Education of the Haworth Borough School District, in
the County of Bergen, State of New Jersey, as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010, and have issued
our report thereon dated September 15, 2010. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and audit requirements
as prescribed by the Division of Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Haworth Borough Board of Education’s internal control
over financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion
on the financial statements but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Haworth
Borough Board of Education’s internal centrol over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Haworth Berough Board of Education’s internal control over financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and cerrect
misstatements on a timely basis, A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial
reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses. We did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined
above.

MEMBERS AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
www.samuelklein-cpa-rma.com
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Haworth Borough Schoot Board of Education’s
financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct
and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an apinion on
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an
opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be
reported under Govermnment Auditing Standards and audit requirements as prescribed by the Division of Finance,
Department of Education, State of New Jersey.

We noted no maters that we reported to the Board of Education of the Haworth Borough School District in - a
separate report entifled Auditor's Management Report on Administrative Findings - Financial, Compliance and
Performance dated September 15, 2010.

This report is intended selely for the information and use of the audit committee, management, the Haworth
Borough Board of Education, the New Jersey State Department of Education, and other federal and state
awarding agencies and pass-thraugh entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other
than these specified parties.

' f{ PHJ. FACCONE
Licensed Public School Accountant #1494

SAMUEL KLEIN AND COMPA
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Newark, New Jersey
September 15, 2010
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SaMUEL KLEIN AND COMPANY K-2
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS -

550 BrROAD STREET, 11TH FLOOR 36 WEST MaiN STREET, Surte 301
NEwarg, N.J. 07102-4543 FrEEHOLD, N.J. 07728-2291
PHONE (973} 624-6100 Prowe (732} 780-2600

Fax (973) 624-6101 Fax {732) 780-1030

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR
PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE
WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133 AND STATE OF NEW JERSEY OMB CIRCULAR 04-04

The Honorable President and Members
of the Board of Education

Haworth Borough Schooi District

County of Bergen

Haworth, New Jersey 07641

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of the Board of Education of the Haworth Borough School District in the County
of Bergen, State of New Jersey, with the types of compliance requirements described in the U.S. Office of
Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement and New Jersey Sfate Aid/Grant
Compliance Supplement that are applicable to each of its major state programs for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2010. Haworth Borough Board of Education's major state programs are identified in the Summary of Auditor’s
Results Section of the accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questicned Costs. Compliance with the
requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to each of its major state programs is the
responsibility of the Haworth Borough Board of Education’s management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on the Haworth Borough Board of Education’s compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America; and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; the audit requirements as prescribed by the Division of
Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey, OMB Circular A-133 Audits of Stafes, Local
Governments and Non-Profit Organizations, and New Jersey OMB’s Circular 04-04, Single Audit Policy for
Recipients of Federal Grants, Stafe Grants and State Aid. Those standards, OMB Circular A-133 and New
Jersey OMB's Circular 04-04 require that plan and perform the audit to obtain reascnable assurance about
whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and
material effect on a major state program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about

_ the Haworth Borough Board of Education’s compliance with those requirements and performing such cther
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of the Haworth Borough Board of
Education’'s compliance with those requirements.

tn cur opinion, the Board of Education of the Haworth Borough School District, in the County of Bergen, Siate of
New Jersey, complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred to above that are applicable to each
of its major state programs for the year ended June 30, 2010.

MEMBERS AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC AGGOUNTANTS
www.samuelklein-cpa-rma.com
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Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of the Board of Education of the Haworth Borough School District is responsibie for
establishing and maintaining effective internal control over compliance with requirements of laws, regulations,
contracts and grants applicable to federal and state programs. In planning and performing our audit, we
considered the Haworth Borough Board of Education’s internal control over compliance with the requirements that
could have a direct and material effect on a major state program in order to determine our auditing procedures for
the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness
of Haworth Beard of Education’s internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance
does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a state program on a
timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency or combination of
deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material
noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a state program will not be prevented, or detected and
corrected, on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in infernal control over compliance that might be
deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses. YWe did not identify any deficiencies in internal
control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the audit committee, management, the Haworth
Boreugh Board of Education, the New Jersey State Department of Education, and other federal and state
awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other
than these specified parties.

SAMUELKLEIN AND COMP
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Newark, New Jersey
September 15, 2010
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HAWORTH BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF AWARDS AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

JUNE 30, 2010

1. GENERAL

The accompanying Schedules of Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance included the
activity of all federal awards and state financial assistance programs of the Beard of Education, Haworth Borcugh
School District. The Board of Education is defined in Note 1 to the Board's basic financial statements. Al federal
awards and state financial assistance received directly from federal and state agencies, as well as federal awards
and state financial assistance passed through other government agencies is included on the Schedule of Federal
Awards and State Financial Assistance.

2. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance are presented on
the budgetary basis of accounting with the exception of programs recorded in the Food Service Fund, which are
presented using the accrual basis of accounting. These basis of accounting are described in Note 2 to the Board's
basic financial staternents. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of
OMB Circular A-133 Audits of States, Lecal Grants and Non-Profit Organizations and New Jersey OMB 04-04.
Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the
preparation of basic financial statements.

3. RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The basic financial statements present the General Fund and Special Revenue Fund on a GAAP basis. Budgetary
comparison statements or schedules (RS} are presented for the General Fund and Special Revenue Fund fo
demonstrate finance-related legal compliance in which certain revenue is permitted by law or grant agreement to
be recognized in the audit year, whereas for GAAP reporting, revenue is not recognized until the subsequent year
or when expenditures have been made.

The General Fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the modified accrual basis with the exception of
the revenue recognition of the one or more deferred June state aid payments in the current budget year, which is
mandafed pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2. For GAAP purposes, the payments are not recognized until the
subsequent budget year due to the state deferral and recording of the one or more June state aid payments in the
subsequent year. The Special Revenue Fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the grant
accounting budgetary basis which recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the related
revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. The Special Revenue Fund also recognizes the cne or more state
aid June payments in the current budget year, consistent with N.J.S. A. 18A:22-4.2,

The net adjustment to reconcile from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is $1,901.00 for the general fund and
none for the Special Revenue Fund. See Exhibit “C-3" (the Notes to Required Supplementary Information) for a
reconciliation of the budgetary basis to the modified accrual basis of accounting for the General and Special
Revenue Funds. Awards and financial assistance revenues are reported in the Board's basic financial statements
on a GAAP basis as follows:

Federal State Total
General Fund $ $ 864,770.94 $ 864,770.94
Special Revenue Fund 149,526.84 149,526.84
Debt Service Fund 100,632.00 100,632.00
Total Financial Assistance $ 140,526.84 $ 965402.94 $ 1,114,92978
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HAWORTH BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF AWARDS AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANGCE
JUNE 30, 2610
(Continued)
4. RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL AND STATE FINANCIAL REPCRTS

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in the related federal and state
financial reports.

5. FEDERAL AND STATE LCANS OUTSTANDING

Haworth Borough School District had the following loan balances outstanding at June 30, 2010:

State Amount
Loan Program Title Number QOutstanding
N.J. Economic Development
Authority - Safe Loan 214-93 $ 52,368.40
N.J. Economic Development
Authority - Small Loan 214-93 207 474.74
$259.843.14

6. OTHER

The amount reported as TPAF Pension Contributions represents the amount paid by the state on-behalf of the
District for the year ended June 30, 2010. TPAF Social Security Contributions represents the amount reimbursed

by the state for the employer's share of social security contributions for TPAF members for the year ended June
30, 2010.
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HAWORTH BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Section | - Summary of Auditor's Results

Financial Statements
Type of auditor’s report issued:
Internal control over financial reporting:
1) Material weakness(es) identified?
2) Significant deficiencies identified that are
not considered to be material weaknesses?
Noncompliance material to basic financial statements

noted?

Federal Awards - N/A

State Awards

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance
for major programs:

Internal control over major pregram:

Ungualified, Dated September 15, 2010

Yes

Yes

Yes

N
N

No

None
Reported

No

Unqgualified, Dated September 15, 2010

1) Material weakness(es) identified? Yes v No
2} Significant deficiencies identified that are
not considered to be material weaknesses? Yes v None
Reported
Any audit findings disclosed that are required
to be reported in accordance with NJOMB
Circular Letter 04-047? Yes v No
Identification of major programs;
GMIS Number(s) Name of State Program
10-485-034-5095-002 Reimbursed TPAF Social Security Contributicns
Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A
and Type B programs: $300,000.00
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? N Yes No
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HAWORTH BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010
{Continued)

Section Il - Financial Statement Findings

NONE

Section lll - State Award Findings and Questioned Costs

NONE
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HAWORTH BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Status of Prior Year Findings

NCNE
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